
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, July 21, 2020, 1:00 P.M.

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY AND IS COMPLIANT WITH THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE 
ORDERS ALLOWING FOR A DEVIATION OF TELECONFERENCE RULES REQUIRED BY THE BROWN ACT.

JOIN THE ZOOM WEBINAR TO PARTICIPATE LIVE AT:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81288788694

To participate telephonically, call any number below:
+669 900 9128 (US)

877 853 5247 (Toll Free)
888 788 0099 (Toll Free)

Webinar ID: 812 8878 8694
If prompted to enter a participant ID, press #.

Help Line 831-648-3128

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. COMMISSION AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only)

3. COUNCIL LIAISON ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
General Public Comment must deal with matters subject to the jurisdiction of the City and the Planning
Commission that are not on the Regular Agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment as to items on the
Consent Agenda, only if you do not wish to have the item pulled for individual consideration by the Planning
Commission. Comments from the public will be limited to three minutes and will not receive Planning
Commission action. Comments regarding items on the Regular Agenda shall be heard prior to Planning

Page 1 of 107



Commission’s consideration of such items at the time such items are called. Whenever possible, written
correspondence should be submitted to the Planning Commission in advance of the meeting, to provide
adequate time for its consideration. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters, and may include action on
resolutions, ordinances, or other public hearings for which testimony is not anticipated. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. Any member of the Planning
Commission, staff, or the public may remove an item from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed at the end of their respective section
within the Regular Agenda. One motion shall be made to adopt all non-removed items on the Consent
Agenda. Items pulled from this section will be placed under The Consent Agenda deals with routine and
non-controversial matters, and may include action on resolutions, ordinances, or other public hearings for
which testimony is not anticipated. The vote on the Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not
been removed. Any member of the Planning Commission, staff, or the public may remove an item from the
Consent Agenda for individual consideration. When items are pulled for discussion, they will be
automatically placed at the end of their respective section within the Regular Agenda. One motion shall be
made to adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda. Items pulled from this section will be placed
under 6. Regular Agenda 

 
5. Approval of June 9, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes

Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner 
Recommended Action: Adopt the June 9, 2020, minutes as presented.
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines
Section 15378

 
REGULAR AGENDA
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
For public hearings involving a quasi-judicial determination by the Planning Commission, the proponent of
an item may be given 10 minutes to speak and others in support of the proponent’s position may be given
three minutes each. A designated spokesperson for opposition to the item may be given 10 minutes to speak
and all others in opposition may be given three minutes each. Very brief rebuttal and surrebuttal may be
allowed in the sole discretion of the Planning Commission. In public hearings not involving a quasi-judicial
determination by the Planning Commission, all persons may be given three minutes to speak on the matter.
Public hearings on non-controversial matters or for which testimony is not anticipated may be placed on the
Consent Agenda, but shall be removed if any person requests a staff presentation or wishes to be heard on
the matter.

  

 
A. Architectural Permit (AP) No. 20-0197 for 215 Ridge Road (APN 006-351-010)

Description: The proposed project consists of a first floor addition of 564 sq. ft., a second floor
addition of 268 sq. ft. and a 683 sq. ft. addition to extend an existing attached garage. The
residence is currently 2,773 sq. ft. At project completion the residence will be 4,820 sq. ft.,
including the garage.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-B-3 / Low Density Residential (4.4 du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities
Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions

Page 2 of 107



Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions
of approval, and a Class 1, §15301(e) CEQA exemption.
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 
B. Architectural Permit (AP) No. 20-0168 for 1223 Surf Avenue (APN 006-013-005)

Description: The addition of 172 sq. ft. to the first floor and 192 sq. ft. to the second-story of
an existing 2,454 sq. ft. two-story, single-family single residence. When completed the
residence will be approximately 2,818.5 sq. ft.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities
Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions
of approval and a Class 1 CEQA exemption for existing facilities.
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 
C. Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit with Development (TPD) No. 20-0143 for 1015

Hillside Avenue (APN 007-592-022-000)
Description: To allow the development of a new two-story 1,209 sq. ft. single-family
residence located at 1015 Hillside Avenue. The project includes the removal of two (2) oak
trees and two (2) pine trees.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: Residential District (R-1) / Medium Density
Residential (9.7 du/acre) 
Coastal Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures
Recommended Action: Approve the Architectural Permit with tree removal subject to the
recommended findings, conditions of approval, Section 15303(a), Class 3, New Construction. 
Reference: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner

 
D. Architectural Permit (AP) No. 19-0625 for 850 Bayview Avenue (APN 006-132-012)

Description: Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0625 for 850 Bayview to allow the demolition of
an existing 1,538 square foot one-story, single-family home with an attached garage and the
construction of a new 3,247 square foot, two-story, single-family residence with a detached 735
square foot garage.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1 / Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures
Recommended Action: Staff recommends the Architectural Review Board approve
Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0625 subject to findings, conditions of approval, and Classes 1 &
3 CEQA exemptions.

Page 3 of 107



Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
 

E. Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit w/ Development (TPD) No. 20-0240 for 42
Quarterdeck Way (APN 006-043-003)
Description: The demolition of an existing 1,679 sq. ft. one-story, single-family dwelling and
the construction of a new 2,083 sq. ft. one-story, single-family residence with an attached
one-car garage. Two 14” diameter trees are proposed for removal as a part of this project. 
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1 / Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures
Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions
of approval and Classes 1 and 3 CEQA exemptions.
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 
7. UNFINISHED AND ONGOING BUSINESS   
 

8. DISCUSSION ITEM(S)   
 
Next Meeting – August 11, 2020
 
ADJOURNMENT
 

NOTICE OF ADA COMPLIANCE: Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Codified At 42 United States Code
Section 12101 and 28 Code of Federal Regulations Part 35), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the City of Pacific Grove
does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, sex, disability, age or sexual orientation in the provision
of any services, programs, or activities. The City of Pacific Grove does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. City Hall is an
accessible facility. A limited number of assisted listening devices will be available at this meeting. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting or provide the requested agenda
format.

Page 4 of 107



Agenda No. 5 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM:
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Approval of June 9, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act

Guidelines Section 15378

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the June 9, 2020, minutes as presented.

Attachments
6-9-20 ARB Minutes 

Page 5 of 107



 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 3:00 P.M. 
Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, 

CA 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Coen, the Board voted 6-0-1 
(Member Wells absent) to approve the agenda. 
 
Motion passed. 

 
2. COMMISSION AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only) 

 
Director Aziz gave an update regarding the entitlement process for the American Tin 
Cannery project. 

 
3. COUNCIL LIAISON ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Mayor Peake provided an update on actions taken at recent City Council Meetings 

 
4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No public comment. 

 
Member Wells joined the meeting following General Public Comment.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Approval of March 10, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes 

Reference: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner 

Recommended Action: Adopt the draft March 10, 2020, minutes as presented. 

CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines 
Section 15378 

 
6. Tree Permit with Development (TP-D 20-0222) for 280 Grove Acre for the removal of one (1) 

Monterey pine, a protected tree per Title 12 of the PGMC. 

MEETING MINUTES 

Page 6 of 107



Description: The project consists of the removal of one (1) tree that is protected under Title 12 
of the Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC). 

Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-B-3 

Coastal Zone: No 

Archaeological Zone: No 

Historic Resources Inventory: No 

Area of Special Biological Significance: No 

CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines 
Section 15378 

Recommended Action: Approve the Tree Permit with Development (TP-D) as proposed 
including conditions of approval and a Section 15061(b)(3) CEQA categorical exemption. 

Reference: Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner 

 
On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Grinkmeyer, the Board voted 7-0-0 to 
approve the motion. 

 
Motion passed.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
A. Architectural Permit (AP)  No. 20-0047 for 1050 Egan Avenue (APN 006-121-005) 

Description: An Architectural Permit to allow the renovation and addition to an existing 2,200 sq. 
ft. single-family single-story residence with a 560 sq. ft. garage. 

Zone District/General Plan Designation: Residential District (R-1) / Medium Density 
Residential (7.3 du/acre)

Coastal Zone: No 

Archaeological Zone: Yes 

Historic Resources Inventory: No 

Area of Special Biological Significance: No 

CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities 

Recommended Action: Approve the Architectural Permit subject to the recommended findings, 
conditions of approval, Class 1, Section 15301(e), Existing Facilities, CEQA exemption. 

Reference: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner 

 
 Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner, gave a staff report.  
 

The project owner, Matt Tracy, spoke on the project and answered the Board’s questions. 
 

The Chair opened the floor to public comment.  
 

The following Members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Lisa Ciani 
 
The Chair closed the floor to public comment.  

Page 7 of 107



 
The Board discussed the item. 
 

On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Wells, the Board voted 7-0-0 to approve 
the project subject to findings, conditions of approval, and a Class 1 CEQA exemption. 
 
Motion passed.  

 
B. Sign Permit (SP) Application #20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue (APN 007-641-008) 

Description: Sign Permit (SP) Application 20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue. Zone 

District/General Plan Designation: C-FH / Commercial Forest Hill Coastal Zone: 

No 

Archaeological Zone: No 

Historic Resources Inventory: No 

Area of Special Biological Significance: No 

CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15311, Class 11, Accessory 
Structures 

Recommended Action: Staff recommends the Architectural Review Board approve Sign Permit 
(SP) 20-0040 subject to findings, a Class 11 CEQA exemption, and conditions of approval, 
including the added condition: "Compliance with PGMC 20.04.050: Proposed sign No. 1 shall 
be limited to a change of copy, with no digital display added. Proposed sign Nos. 3, 4, 5, 7, and 
the proposed pump signage shall be removed in order to comply with the size and location 
standards set out in PGMC 20.04.050.". 

Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner 

 

Alex Othon, Assistant Planner, provided a staff report. 

 

Gus Ortega, the project representative, discussed the project and answered the Board’s questions.  

 

The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 

 

The Chair closed the floor to public comment. 

 

The Board discussed the item. 

 

On a motion by Gunby, seconded by Edmonds, the Board voted 7-0-0 to continue the item to the 
August 11, 2020 meeting of the ARB. 

 

Motion passed.  

 
C. Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0069 for 1208 Surf Avenue (APN 006-012-011). 

Description: The addition of 1,383 sq. ft. to the first and second story of an existing two story, 
single-family residence with an attached garage located at 1208 Surf Avenue. 

Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density Residential (Up to 7.3 du/ac) 

Coastal Zone: No 

Archaeological Zone: Yes Page 8 of 107



Historic Resources Inventory: No 

Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 

CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities 

Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions of 
approval and a Class 1 CEQA exemption. 

Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner 

 

Alex Othon, Assistant Planner, provided a staff report. 

 

Gabriela Navarrete, the project designer and owner, spoke on the project and answered the Board’s 
questions. 

 

The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 

 

The following members of the public spoke on the project: 

Lisa Ciani 

Charlie & Lori Gibson 

 

The Chair closed the floor to public comment.  

 
 The Board discussed the item. 
 

On a motion by Edmonds, seconded by Coen, the Board voted 7-0-0 to approve the project 
subject to findings, conditions of approval, and a Class 1 CEQA exemption, with the added 
condition that the second floor plate height is dropped 6” to 8’6”. 
 
Motion passed.  

 
D. Architectural Permit (AP) & Administrative Use Permit (AUP) 20-0127 for 37 Companion Way 

(APN 006-042-001). 

Description: The addition of 800 square feet to the second-story of an existing 2,106 square foot 
one-story, single-family residence. An Administrative Use Permit is required to allow the 
construction of an exterior staircase and concrete landing within a required side yard setback. 

 Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) 

Coastal Zone: No 

Archaeological Zone: Yes 

Historic Resources Inventory: No 

Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes 

CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities 

Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to findings, conditions of approval, and 
Class 1 CEQA exemption. 

Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner 

 
 Alex Othon, Assistant Planner, provided a staff report. 
 

Anatoly Ostrestov, the project architect, spoke on the project and answered Board Members’ 
questions. 

Page 9 of 107



 

Michael Gunby, Secretary 

 
 The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 
 
 The following members of the public spoke on the project: 
  
 Lisa Ciani 
 
 The Chair closed the floor to public comment. 
 
 The Board discussed the item. 
 

On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Coen, the Board voted 7-0-0 to approve the 
project subject to findings, conditions of approval, and a Class 1 CEQA exemption. 

 
Motion passed.  

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEM(S) - None 

Next Meeting – August 11, 2020 

ADJOURNMENT – 5:09 p.m. 

APPROVED BY ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
 
 
 

 
 

Date 

Page 10 of 107



Agenda No. 6 A 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) No. 20-0197 for 215 Ridge Road (APN 006-351-010)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing

Facilities

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions of approval, and a Class 1,
§15301(e) CEQA exemption.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The subject property is approximately 16,053 sq. ft. and is in a neighborhood with similarly sized lots, on
the east side of Ridge Road, between Short Street and Lighthouse Avenue. The property is relatively flat
and developed with a 2,773 sq. ft. residence and attached garage. The property is in the Butterfly Habitat
Area, however no tree trimming is proposed as a part of this project.

Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel’s immediate vicinity is developed primarily with one-story residences. The north side of the
lot abuts the Adult Education Center.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for orderly, well-planned, and balanced
development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s infrastructure,
and the City’s ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several of
its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is compatible with the Residential Low Density land
use designation which allows residential development of up to 4.4 dwelling units per acre.

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
The proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.16 (R-1).
This includes and is not limited to the height limit, allowable site and building coverage, and gross floor
area. The allowed Gross Floor Area for this lot is 4,820 sq. ft., when complete the property will be at the
maximum allowed Gross Floor Area.

Architecture and Design Considerations
Page 11 of 107



The project will result in a one-story, single-family residence of 4,820 sq. ft. Exterior finishes on the
residence include board & batt siding, composition shingle roofing, and vinyl windows. The proposed
architectural style, layout, and proposed materials assist the project in complying
with a variety of the recommendations in the Residential Design Guidelines, including the following:

Guideline No. 1: The mass and height of a new building should blend well with neighboring structures
and not overwhelm them with disproportionate size or a design that is out of character.
The proposed garage does not appear to meet this guideline, as the rear wall is blank and looks overly
massive due to its lack of fenestration.

Guideline No. 5: Attempt to locate taller sections of buildings where they will not obstruct sunlight to
adjacent yards, patios, or rooms.
The proposed second-story additions are located towards the center of the lot and will not obstruct
sunlight onto adjacent properties.

Guideline No. 25: If a building would be larger than seen traditionally in the area, consider methods to
reduce its perceived size.
While the proposed additions maximize the allowed gross floor area for the subject lot, the second story
elements are separated and not one continuous form help to reduce the perception of mass and maintain
visual balance. The proposed garage addition will result in a large, blank rear wall. The ARB could
consider conditioning the permit to add fenestration details to said wall in order for the garage addition to
meet this guideline.

Guideline No. 31: Additions should be designed so that the pitch of the new roof matches or
complements the pitch of the existing roof lines.
The proposed additions will have the same 5:12 roof pitch as the existing roofs.

Guideline No. 38: Exterior materials should be compatible with those that predominate the area.
Many of the surrounding properties are designed with wood siding, the board & batt siding on the
proposed additions will be compatible with the surrounding homes.

HISTORIC SCREENING
The subject property was constructed in 1989, as the home is less than 50 years old no historic screening
has been required.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
The proposed project qualifies for Class 1 exemption from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section
15301(e) Existing Facilities. The proposed additions do not present any unusual circumstances that would
result in a potentially significant impact to the environment. The proposed alterations do not constitute a
substantial adverse impact, thus conforming to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions listed under §15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines. Staff
finds that none of these exceptions apply and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 1 exemption.

Attachments
Permit 
Notice of Exemption 
Application 

Page 12 of 107



Plans 

Page 13 of 107



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 20-0197 FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 215 RIDGE ROAD TO ADD 

564 SQ. FT. TO THE FIRST FLOOR, 268 SQ. FT. TO THE SECOND FLOOR, AND CONSTRUCT A NEW 583 
SQ. FT. ATTACHED GARAGE TO AN EXISTING 2,773 SQ. FT. TWO-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY 

DWELLING FOR A TOTAL OF 4,820 SQ. FT.  
FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 215 Ridge Road, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 (APN: 006-351-010) 
2. The subject site has a designation of Low Density Residential (4.4 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove 

General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1-B-3 zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 16,053 square feet. 
5. The subject site is located in the Area of Special Biological Significance and the within the Butterfly Habitat. 
6. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached garage, 
7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301(e) – Existing 

Facilities 
AP FINDINGS PER PGMC §23.70.060(f) 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-B-3 zoning district 

including building coverage and height requirements; 
 

2. As conditioned, the architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the 
neighborhood because the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing 
residence and other residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review 
Guidelines No.’s 5, 25, 31, and 38; 

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property; and, 

 
4. The ARB has been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines 

in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0197 for a property located at 215 Ridge Road to add 564 sq. ft. to the first floor, 268 sq. ft. 
to the second floor, and construct a new 583 sq. ft. attached garage to an existing 2,773 sq. ft. two-story, single-family 
dwelling for a total of 4,820 sq. ft. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within two (2) years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

Page 14 of 107



 

Page 2 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0197 

 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   
 

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Kerchner Russell 
Residence” dated 5/20/2020, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, 
with the exception of any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 

 
7. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 

 
8. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 

removed. 
 

9. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 

10. Archeology.  If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist.  If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented. 
 

11. Compliance with Architectural Guideline No. 1: The rear wall of the garage shall be re-designed to include 
more fenestration details in order to break up the mass of the building.  
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP 20-0197 for a property located at 215 Ridge Road to add 564 sq. ft. to 
the first floor, 268 sq. ft. to the second floor, and construct a new 583 sq. ft. attached garage to an existing 
2,773 sq. ft. two-story, single-family dwelling for a total of 4,820 sq. ft., as conditioned.  

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 

agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 21st 
day of July, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:   

Page 15 of 107



 

Page 3 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0197 

 

NOES:    

ABSENT:    

                                                  
APPROVED: 

 
      _______________________________ 
                     Sarah Boyle, Chair 
 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
Robert Kerchner, Owner  Date 
 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 107



Page 17 of 107



Page 18 of 107



Page 19 of 107



Page 20 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

A1.0

PROJECT DATA
SHEET INDEX
SCOPE OF WORK
CODES
ASSESSORS MAP
VICINITY MAP
NOTES

New Addition and Remodel to Kerchner Russell Residence
215 Ridge Road

Pacific Grove, California 93950

VICINITY MAP PROJECT DATASHEET INDEX

PROJECT ADDRESS

PARCEL NUMBER:

PACIFIC GROVE ZONING:

SITE AREA:

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

OCCUPANCY TYPE:

STORIES:

SEWER SYSTEM:

SQUARE FOOTAGE:

 (E) RESIDENCE (MAIN LEVEL):
 (E) RESIDENCE (UPPER LEVEL):
 (E) ATTACHED 3-CAR GARAGE:
 (N) ADDITION (MAIN LEVEL):
 (N) ADDITION (UPPER LEVEL):
 (N) GARAGE ADDITION:
  
 TOTAL:
 
SITE COVERAGE:

 (E) RESIDENCE FOOTPRINT:
 (N) ADDITIONS:
 (N) GARAGE ADDITION:
 (E) WALKWAYS & PATIOS:
 (N) COVERED PORCHES:
 (N) DRIVEWAY:
 
 TOTAL SITE COVERAGE:

FIRE SPRINKLER REQUIREMENT:

TREES TO BE REMOVED:

MAXIMUM HEIGHT ALLOWED:

GRADING:

ASSESSORS MAP

APPLICABLE CODES

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTESGENERAL NOTES

SCOPE OF WORK

NEW 564 S.F. MAIN LEVEL ADDITION TO AN EXISTING 2,773 S.F. SINGLE
FAMILY DWELLING.

NEW 268 S.F. UPPER LEVEL ADDITION TO AN EXISTING 2,773 S.F. SINGLE
FAMILY DWELLING.

NEW 583 S.F. ATTACHED 2-CAR GARAGE TO EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY
DWELLING.

NEW 118 S.F. OF COVERED PORCH.

NEW 2,499 S.F. OF CONCRETE PERVIOUS PAVER DRIVEWAY.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

A1.0  COVER SHEET, PROJECT DATA, NOTES, ASSESSORS MAP
A1.1  ENTIRE SITE PLAN
A1.2  BEST PRACTICE MANAGEMENT DETAILS (BMP'S)
A1.3  EXISTING FLOOR PLAN (MAIN LEVEL)
A1.4  EXISTING FLOOR PLAN (UPPER LEVEL)
A1.5  NEW FLOOR PLAN (MAIN LEVEL
A1.6  NEW FLOOR PLAN (UPPER LEVEL)
A1.7  EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.8  EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.9  PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A2.0  NEW ROOF PLAN

215 RIDGE ROAD
PACIFIC GROVE, CALIFORNIA 93950

006-351-010

R-1-B-3

16,053 S.F.

V-B

R-3

2-STORY

EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM

1,817 S.F.
   956 S.F.
   642 S.F.
   564 S.F.
   268 S.F.
   573 S.F.

4,820 S.F. (4,820 S.F. ALLOWED)

2,459 S.F.
   564 S.F.
   573 S.F.
   475 S.F.
   118 S.F.
2,499 S.F.> (NOT COUNTED - PAVERS)

4,189 S.F. (26.09% SITE COVERAGE)

REQUIRED

NO TREES TO BE REMOVED

25 FEET

NO GRADING

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT CODES LISTED AS FOLLOWS:

2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE

2019 TITLE 24 ENERGY COMPLIANCE

TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2019 CRC SHALL APPLY WHERE APPLICABLE AND
WHEN NOT SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

SITE FAMILIARIZATION: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ACQUAINT HIMSELF WITH THE SITE PRIOR
TO SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL.  IF THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY CONDITIONS DURING HIS SITE
VISIT FAMILIARIZATION WHICH HE FEELS WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT THE WORK, OR WHICH HE FEELS
HAVE NOT BEEN ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, HE IS TO NOTIFY THE
DESIGNER IN WRITING.

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS: NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT BY
RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BEST COMMON PRACTICE AND/OR WITH
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS FOR INSTALLATION FOR THEIR MATERIALS OR ITEMS.

DEMOLITION: COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.  VERIFY WITH OWNER
WHICH ITEMS, IF ANY, HE WISHES TO RETAIN FOR HIS USEAGE.  ALL OTHER ITEMS BECOME PROPERTY
OF THE CONTRACTOR AND ARE TO BE PROPERLY REMOVED FROM THE PREMISES.  UTILIZE DUST
CONTROL MEASURES DURING DEMOLITION.

GLAZING: ALL DOORS ARE TO HAVE TEMPERED GLAZING.  ALL GLAZING IN ANY AREAS SUBJECT TO
HUMAN IMPACT SHALL BE TEMPERED GLASS.  GLAZING WITHIN 24" OF ANY EDGE OF DOOR OR WITHIN
18" OF THE FLOOR MUST COMPLY.

MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING: IT IS THE ESSENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR THAT ALL SYSTEMS SHALL
FUNCTION WELL INDIVIDUALLY AND IN COMBINATION WITH OTHER SYSTEMS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PLUMBING LAYOUT FOR ALL FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT.

GFI PROTECTION: ALL 125 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE 15 AND 20 AMP RECEPTACLE OUTLETS INSTALLED
OUTDOORS, IN GARAGES, IN BATHROOMS AND WITHIN 6 FEET OF KITCHEN SINKS ABOVE COUNTERTOP
SURFACE SHALL HAVE GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION. ALL KITCHEN RECEPTACLES TO BE GFCI.

SMOKE DETECTORS: AN APPROVED SMOKE DETECTOR SHALL BE CENTRALLY LOCATED IN THE
CORRIDOR OR AREA GIVING ACCESS TO BEDROOMS.  SMOKE DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
INSTALLED IN EACH SLEEPING AND EACH STORY AND IN THE BASEMENT (WHERE APPLICABLE).
REQUIRED SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL RECEIVE PRIMARY POWER FROM BUILDING WIRE.  ADDITIONS
OR REPAIRS WITH A VALUATION OF $1,000 OR MORE REQUIRE THAT SMOKE DETECTORS BE INSTALLED.
IN DWELLING UNITS WHERE THE CEILING HEIGHT OF A ROOM OPEN TO THE HALLWAY BY 24" OR MORE,
SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE HALLWAY AND IN THE ADJACENT ROOM.  DETECTORS
SHALL SOUND AN ALARM IN ALL SLEEPING AREAS. (REFER TO 2013 RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR SMOKE
DETECTORS).

NAILING TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE TABLE.

ALL HOT WATER FAUCETS THAT HAVE MORE THAN 10 FEET OF PIPE BETWEEN THE FAUCET AND THE
HOT WATER HEATER SERVING SUCH FAUCET SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A HOT WATER RECIRCULATING
SYSTEM. (SECTION 6 (Q), ORD. 3522).

NO PERSON MAY TAP INTO ANY FIRE HYDRANT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FIRE SUPPRESSION OR
EMERGENCY AID, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE WATER PURVEYOR
SUPPLYING WATER TO THE HYDRANT AND FROM THE MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

ALL HOSES USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A
SHUT-OFF NOZZLE.  WHEN AN AUTOMATIC SHUT-OFF NOZZLE CAN BE PURCHASED OR OTHERWISE
OBTAINED FOR THE SIZE OR TYPE OF HOSE IN USE, THE NOZZLE SHALL BE AN AUTOMATIC SHUT-OFF
NOZZLE.

ALL MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION GUIDES TO BE PROVIDED TO INSPECTOR AT TIME OF FIELD
INSPECTION.

THE HOT WATER PLUMBING SYSTEM SHALL BE RECIRCULATING HOT WATER SYSTEM.

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS: AN APPROVED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR SHALL BE CENTRALLY
LOCATED IN THE CORRIDOR OR AREA GIVING ACCESS TO BEDROOMS.  CARBON MONOXIDE
DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED IN EACH STORY AND IN THE BASEMENT (WHERE
APPLICABLE).  REQUIRED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL RECEIVE PRIMARY POWER FROM
BUILDING WIRE.  CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE HALLWAY.  DETECTORS
SHALL SOUND AND ALARM IN AREAS LOCATED NEAR SLEEPING AREAS.  (REFER TO 2013 CALIFORNIA
RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS, SECTION R315).

FIRE007 - DRIVEWAYS
DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 12 FEET WIDE UNOBSTRUCTED, WITH AN UNOBSTRUCTED VERTICAL
CLEARANCE OF NOT LESS THAN 15 FEET.  THE GRADE FOR ALL DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT EXCEED 15 PERCENT.
WHERE THE GRADE EXCEEDS 8 PERCENT.  A MINIMUM STRUCTURAL ROADWAY SURFACE OF 0.17 FEET OF
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE ON 0.34 FEET OF AGGREGATE BASS SHALL BE REQUIRED.  THE DRIVEWAY SURFACE
SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING THE IMPOSED LOAD OF FIRE APPARATUS (22 TONS), AND BE ACCESSIBLE
BY CONVENTIONAL DRIVE VEHICLES, INCLUDING SEDANS.  FOR DRIVEWAYS WITH TURNS 90 DEGREES AND
LESS, THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL INSIDE RADIUS OF CURVATURE SHALL BE 28 FEET.  FOR ALL DRIVEWAY
TRUNS, AND ADDITIONAL SURFACE OF 4 FEET SHALL BE ADDED.  ALL DRIVEWAYS EXCEEDING 150 FEET IN
LENGTH, BUT LESS THAN 800 FEET IN LENGTH, SHALL PROVIDE A TURNOUT NEAR THE MIDPOINT OF THE
DRIVEWAY.  WHERE THE DRIVEWAY EXCEEDS 800 FEET, TURNOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT NO GREATER
THAN 400-FOOT INTERVALS.  TURNOUTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12 FEET WIDE AND 30 FEET LONG WITH A
MINIMUM OF 25-FOOT TAPRE AT BOTH ENDS.  TURNAROUNDS SHALL BE REQUIRED ON DRIVEWAYS IN EXCESS
OF 150 FEET OF SURFACE LENGTH AND SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF THE PRIMARY BUILDING.  THE
MINIMUM TURNING RADIUS FOR A TURNAROUND SHALL BE 40 FEET FROM THE CENTER  LINE OF THE
DRIVEWAY.  IF A HAMMERHEAD / T IS USED, THE TOP OF THE "T" SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 60 FEET IN LENGTH.

FIRE011 - ADDRESSES FOR BUILDINGS
ALL BUILDINGS SHALL BE ISSUED AN ADDRESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTEREY COUNTY ORDINANCE NO.
1241.  EACH OCCUPANCY, EXCEPT ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, SHALL HAVE ITS OWN PERMANENTLY POSTED
ADDRESS.  WHEN MULTIPLE OCCUPANCIES EXIST WITHIN A SINGLE BUILDING, EACH INDIVIDUAL OCCUPANCY
SHALL BE SEPARATELY IDENTIFIED BY ITS OWN ADDRESS.  LETTERS, NUMBERS AND SYMBOLS FOR
ADDRESSES SHALL BE MINIMUM OF 4 INCH HEIGHT, 1/2 INCH STROKE, CONTRASTING WITH THE
BACKGROUND COLOR OF THE SIGN, AND SHALL BE ARABIC.  THE SIGN AND NUMBERS SHALL BE PLACED AT
EACH DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE AND AT EACH DRIVEWAY SPLIT.  ADDRESS SIGNS SHALL BE VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE
FROM BOTH DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL ALONG THE ROAD.  IN ALL CASES, THE ADDRESS SHALL BE POSTED AT
THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED THEREAFTER.  ADDRESS SIGNS ALONG ONE-
WAY ROADS SHALL BE VISIBLE FROM BOTH DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL.  WHERE MULTIPLE ADDRESSES ARE
REQUIRED AT A SINGLE DRIVEWAY, THEY SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A SINGLE SIGN.  WHERE A ROADWAY
PROVIDES ACCESS SOLELY TO SINGLE COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY, THE ADDRESS SIGN SHALL BE PLACED AT
THE NEAREST ROAD INTERSECTION PROVIDING ACCESS TO THAT SITE.  PERMANENT ADDRESS NUMBERS
SHALL BE POSTED PRIOR TO REQUESTING FINAL CLEARANCE.

FIRE019 - DEFENSIBLE SPACE REQUREMENTS (STANDARD)
MANAGE COMBUSTIBLE VEGETATION FROM WITHIN A MINIMUM OF 100 FEET OF STRUCTURES, OR TO THE
PROPERTY LINE, WHICHEVER IS CLOSER.  TRIM TREE LIMBS TO A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6 FEET FROM THE
GROUND.  REMOVE LIMBS WITHIN 10 FEET OF CHIMNEYS.  ADDITIONAL AND/OR ALTERNATE FIRE PROTECTION
OR FIREBREAKS APPROVED BY THE FIRE AUTHORITY MAY BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE REASONABLE FIRE
SAFETY.  ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS MAY REQUIRE ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION, TO BE
DETERMINED BY REVIEWING AUTHORITY AND THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND BUILDING INSPECTION.

FIRE029 - ROOF CONSTRUCTION
ALL NEW STRUCTURES AND ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES RECEIVING NEW ROOFING OVER 25 PERCENT OR
MORE OF THE EXISTING ROOF SURFACE WITHIN A ONE-YEAR PERIOD, SHALL REQUIRE A MINIMUM OF ICBO
CLASS "A" ROOF CONSTRUCTION.

March 30, 2020

GENERAL NOTES

PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IS REQUIRED BEFORE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

SHEAR WALLS WITH NAILING REQUIREMENTS TIGHTER THAN 4" O.C.
REQUIRE A THIRD PARTY INSPECTION AND APPROVAL.

SEWER BACK WATER VALVE AND SEWER RELIEF VENT SHALL BE
INSTALLED.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SINGLE LINE GAS DIAGRAM AT
FRAMING INSPECTION.

1.

2.

3.

4.

R-1-B-3

16,053

N/A

WEST

EAST

40%

4,836

215 RIDGE ROAD MARCH 30, 2020

AARON S. TOLLEFSON

2,934 4,189 (26.09%)

3,415 4,820

N/A N/A

50.5'

155.00'

25'-0" 22'-5"

2 2 2

20'-0"

10'-0"

2

60'-4"20'-0"

1

20' x 30'

1 1

15'-0" 24'-0"

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

6'-0" 6'-0"

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE PROJECT DATA

50.5'

21'-2"

10'-0"

14'-0"

2,459 3,596 (22.40%)

20'-0"

60'-4"

3

3

5

3

20' x 30'

60'-0" (E) 60'-0" (E)

5'-0"

20'-0"

60%

N/A

22'-5"

20'-0"

36'-9"

22'-3"

14'-0"

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 21 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

N 54º 56' 45"  E    (155.07')

N
 46º 30' 00"  W

    (89.54')

Δ = 28º 46' 16"
L = 150.82'      R = 300.00'

Δ = 2º 56' 28"
L = 27.72'      R = 540.00'

N 52º 30' 00"  W
    (54.53')

Δ = 97º 25' 00"
L = 27.00'      R = 15.88'

20'-0" R
EQ

. SETB
A

C
K

20'-0" R
EQ

. SETB
A

C
K

10'-0" REQ. S.B.

15
'-0

" 
C

LR
.EXISTING RESIDENCE

(E)
3-CAR GARAGE

NEW
ADDITION

NEW
ADDITION

NEW
ADDITION

NEW
STORAGE GARAGE

20
'-0

" 
R

EQ
. S

ET
B

A
C

K

14'-0"

18'-8"

20'-0" R
EQ

. SETB
A

C
K

21'-2"

(573 S.F. ADDITION)
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 96.30')

(208 S.F. ADDITION)
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 100.00')

(218 S.F. ADDITION)
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 100.00')

(111 S.F. ADDITION)
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 100.00')

(N)
PERVIOUS CONC. PAVER DRIVWAY

(2,499 S.F.)

NEW
ADDITION (UPSTAIRS)

(239 S.F.)

NEW
ADDITION (UPSTAIRS)

(29 S.F.)

A.P.N. = 006-351-010
LOT SIZE = 16,053 S.F.

HOUSE SIZE (BOTH LEVELS) = 2,773 S.F.

(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 100.00' ASSUMED)

GARAGE SIZE = 642 S.F.
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 98.00')

(E)
COVERED PORCH

(109 S.F.)

(N)
COVERED PORCH

(89 S.F.)

(N)
COVERED PORCH

(29 S.F.)

24'-0" WIDE DRIVEWAY

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

(E)
TREE TO
REMAIN

NEW
ADDITION

(27 S.F. ADDITION)
(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 100.00')

10'-0" REQ. S.B.

Entire Site Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

N A1.1

SITE PLAN
NOTES

March 30, 2020

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

LAND CLEARING SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM.  VEGETATION SHALL BE LIMITED
TO THAT AMOUNT NECESSARY FOR BUILDING, ACCESS AND CONSTRUCTION.

WINTER OPERATION NOTES:  OCTOBER 15 THROUGH APRIL 15

WHEN WINTER OPERATIONS TAKE PLACE, THE FOLLOWING MEASURES MUST BE
TAKEN  TO PREVENT ACCELERATED EROSION:

VEGETATION REMOVAL BETWEEN OCTOBER 15 AND APRIL 15 SHALL NOT PRECEDE
SUBSEQUENT GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BY MORE THAN 15 DAYS.
MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE.

BETWEEN OCTOBER 15 AND APRIL 15 DISTURBED SURFACES NOT INVOLVED IN
THE IMMEDIATE OPERATIONS MUST BE PROTECTED BY MULCHING AND/OR OTHER
EFFECTIVE MEANS OF SOIL PROTECTION.

RUN-OFF FROM THE SITE SHALL BE DETAINED OR FILTERED BY BERMS,
VEGETATED FILTER STRIP AND/OR CATCH BASINS TO PREVENT THE ESCAPE OF
SEDIMENT FROM THE DISTURBED AREA OR SITE.  THESE DRAINAGE CONTROLS
MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE THEIR
PURPOSE THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE AT THE END OF EACH DAYS OF
WORK.

THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT MAY STOP
OPERATIONS DURING PERIODS OF INCLEMENT WEATHER IF HE DETERMINES THAT
EROSION PROBLEMS ARE NOT BEING CONTROLLED ADEQUATELY.

GROUND SURFACES DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE WATERED
DOWN TO CONTROL DUST.

NO EARTH OR ORGANIC MATERIAL SHALL BE DEPOSITED OR PLACED WHERE IT
MAY DIRECTLY BE CARRIED INTO A STREAM, MARSH, SLOUGH, LAGOON OR BODY
OF WATER.

MULCHING, FERTILIZING, WATERING OR OTHER METHODS MAY BE UTILIZED TO
ESTABLISH NEW VEGETATION, IF NECESSARY, ON SLOPES LESS THAN 20%,
TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND REAPPLIED.

ALL GRADED AREAS OF THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE PLANTED AND
MAINTAINED AS REQUIRED BY THE COUNTY SURVEYOR TO CONTROL EROSION.
ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED.

CUT SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2:1.

UTILITY SERVICES ARE TO BE LOCATED WITHIN THE AREA OF ROUGH GRADING
FOR DRIVEWAYS TO ELIMINATE TRENCHING THROUGH CUT SLOPES WHERE
FEASIBLE.

BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTED ACROSS CUT/FILL LINES SHALL HAVE COMPACTION
TESTS TAKEN IN THE NATIVE (CUT) AREA AS WELL AS TESTS FOR THE FILL AREA.
TESTS SHALL MEET 90% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY PER ASTM STANDARD D1557.

ALL DRAINAGE SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM 1% SLOPE TO DISPOSAL POINTS.

ALL DOWNSPOUTS TO EMPTY INTO DRAIN LINES UNDERGROUND AND TO
DISSPERTION PITS.

PLUMBING NOTES:
IN EVERY CASE WHERE THE OUTLET OF A TRAP FOR A PLUMBING FIXTURE IS INSTALLED OR LOCATED AT AN
ELEVATION WHICH IS LESS THAN TWO FEET ABOVE THE RIM OF THE NEAREST MANHOLE UPHILL FROM THE POINT OF
CONNECTION OF THE BUILDING SEWER TO THE PUBLIC SEWER IN ANY NEW OR EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM,
APPROVED TYPES OF BACKWATER VALVE, RELIEF VENT AND CLEAN-OUT APPROVED SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING SEWER AT THE POINT OF LOWEST ELEVATION OF THE GROUND SURFACE OF THE BUILDING SITE OUTSIDE
OF THE BUILDING OR AT SUCH OTHER LOCATION AS IS PERMITTED BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR, PROVIDING THAT AT
ANY SUCH LOCATION, THE ELEVATION OF THE GROUND SURFACE IS NOT LESS THAN TWO FEET BELOW THE LOWEST
TRAP OUTLET SERVED BY THE BUILDING SEWER.

THE INSTALLATION SHALL CONSIST OF AN APPROVED FRESH AIR INLET AND A "Y" BRANCH OR COMBINATION FITTING
INSTALLED IN SEQUENCE IN THE LINE OF FLOW FROM THE BUILDING.  THE VENT FROM THIS FRESH AIR INLET SHALL
BE PIPED TO THE GROUND SURFACE AND CAPPED WITH A VENT CAP.  PROVISION SHALL BE MADE BY ELEVATION
ABOVE THE GROUND OR BY OTHER MEANS FOR PREVENTING THE OBSTRUCTION OF THE VENT OPENING OR THE
FLOW OF WTAER THEREIN.  THE CLEAN-OUT SHALL BE PLACED AS CLOSE TO THE VALVE AS IS PRACTICAL AND SHALL
BE PIPED TO WITHIN ONE FOOT OF THE GROUND SURFACE AND CLOSED WITH AN APPROVED CLEAN-OUT PLUG.
EVERY EXISTING INSTALLATION WHICH INCLUDES A PLUMBING FIXTURE TRAP OUTLET WHICH IS LESS THAN TWO
FEET ABOVE THE RIM OF THE NEAREST MANHOLE UPHILL FROM THE POINT OF CONNECTION OF THE BUILDING
SEWER TO THE PUBLIC SEWER IS HEREBY DECLARED TO BE DANGEROUS, UNSANITARY AND A MENACE TO LIFE,
HEALTH AND PROPERTY.  WHENEVER IT SHALL COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR THAT SUCH
AND INSTALLATION EXISTS, HE OR SHE IS HEREBY EMPOWERED TO ORDER AND REQUIRE THAT SUCH PLUMBING
OUTLET BE IMMEDIATELY PLUGGED OR CAPPED, OR THAT THE EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED IN THE PRECEDING
PARAGRAPH OF THIS SECTION BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY. (PGMC 18.04.010(d)).

1.

2.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 22 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

1

2

3

4

STOCKPILE MANAGMENT DETAIL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT DETAIL

SANITARY WASTE DETAILEROSION CONTROL -  FIBER ROLL DETAIL

ALL WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM FLUSH VOLUME OF 1.28 GALLONS, AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA DEVELOPED FOR CERTIFICATION OF HIGH-EFFICIENCY TOILETS UNDER THE WATER SENSE PROGRAM
ADOPTED BY THE EPA.

PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FITTINGS SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS REFERENCED IN CGBSC SECTIN 4.303.3
WATER CLOSETS  = 1.28 GPF
SHOWERHEADS  = MAX. 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI
MULTIPLE SHOWERHEADS = 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI COMBINED
LAVATORIES FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.2 GPM @ 60 PSI
KITCHEN FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.8 GPM @ 60 PSI

IN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM CONTROLLERS FOR LANDSCAPING ARE PROVIDED BY THE BUILDER AND INSTALLED AT THE TIME
OF FINAL INSPECTION, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.304.1

MINIMUM 50% OF THE NON-HAZARDOUS CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE RECYCLED AND/OR SALVAGED, UNLESS
A LOCAL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE IN MORE STRINGENT.  WHERE THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION DOES NOT HAVE A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE, A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE
MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPLYING WITH CGBSC SECTION 4.408.2 SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL

AT THE TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION, AN "OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL" SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BUILDING THAT
CONTAINS THE APPLICABLE ITEMS LISTED IN CGBSC SECTION 4.410.1.

INSTALLED GAS FIREPLACES SHALL BE DIRECT-VENT SEALED COMBUSTION TYPE (CGBSC 4.503.1)

DUCTS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE OPENINGS COVERED WITH TAPE, PLASTIC, SHEET METAL
OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHODS. (CGBSC 4.504.1)

FINISH MATERIALS, CARPET SYSTEMS, RESILIENT FLOORING, AND COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
POLLUTANT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.504.2 AND 4.504.3.
CARPET ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
CARPET PAD ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
WOOD FLOORING ADHESIVE = 100 (VOC LIMIT)
SUBFLOOR ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
DRYWALL ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)

MOISTURE CONTENT OF WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ENCLOSURE, FRAMING MEMBERS
SHALL NOT BE ENCLOSED WHEN MOISTURE CONTENT EXCEEDS 19% (CGBSC 4.505.3)

BATHROOM EXHAUST FANS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
ENERGY STAR COMPLIANT AND BE DUCTED TO TERMINATE OUTSIDE OF BUILDING.  UNLESS FUNCTIONING AS A PART OF A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION SYSTEM, FANS MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A HUMIDISTAT WHICH SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.  HUMIDISTAT
CONTROLS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN A RELATIVE HUMIDITY RANGE OF 50-80%.

DUCT SYSTEMS ARE SIZED, DESIGNED AND EQUIPMENT IS SELECTED PER SECTION 4.507.2.  HVAC SYSTEM INSTALLERS MUST BE
TRAINED AND CERTIFIED AND SPECIAL INSPECTORS EMPLOYED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY MUST BE QUALIFIED.

PROTECT ANNULAR SPACES AROUND PIPES, ELECTRICAL CABLES, CONDUITS OR OTHE OPENINGS AT EXTERIOR WALLS AGAINST
THE PASSAGE OF RODENTS (4.406.1).

COVER DUCT OPENINGS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION COMPONENT OPENINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION (4.504.1).

PAINT, STAINS AND OTHER COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH VOC LIMITS (4.504.2.2).

AEROSOL PAINTS AND COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH PRODUCT WEIGHTED MIR LIMITS FOR ROC AND OTHER TOXIC
COMPOUNDS (4.504.2.3).  VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

MINIMUM 80% OF FLOOR AREA RECEIVING RESILIENT FLOORING SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 4.504.4.

PARTICLEBOARD, MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD (MDF) AND HARDWOOD PLYWOOD USED IN INTERIOR FINISH SYSTEMS SHALL
COMPLY WITH LOW FORMALDEHYDE EMISSIONS STANDARDS (4.504.5).

INSTALL CAPILLARY BREAK AND VAPOR RETARDER AT SLAB ON GRADE FOUNDATIONS (4.505.2).

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

2019 CALGREEN BUILDING REQUIREMENTS:

A1.2

BMP DETAILS
NOTES

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 23 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
ENTRY

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
KITCHEN

(E)
LAUNDRY

(E)
DINING ROOM

(E)
FAMILY ROOM

(E)
BATH

(E)
BATH

WC

TUB
SHOWER

L

CLOSET
WH

CLOSET

CLOSET

UP

UP CLOSET

WC

L

SHOWER

(E)
3-CAR GARAGE

DN

COVERED PATIO

COVERED PATIO

S

DW

PANTRY

OVENS

RANGE

S

REFRIG

WASHER

DRYERSINK

Existing Floor Plan (Main Level)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1.3

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
(MAIN LEVEL)

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 24 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

(E)
MASTER BEDROOM

(E)
BATH

L

WC
SHOWER

CLOSET

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BATH

L

WC
SHOWER

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

(E)
HALL DN

Existing Floor Plan (Upper Level)
1/4" = 1'-0"

A1.4

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
(UPPER LEVEL)

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 25 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

22'-4"

7'-11" 7'-5" 7'-0"

9'
-9

"

5'
-4

"
4'

-5
"

3'-6"

3'-7"
3'

-0
"

7'
-4

"

18'-5"

3'-1" 4'-11" 4'-11" 5'-6"

5'-0" 5'-0"

3'
-6

"
8'

-4
"

13
'-1

0"

2'
-2

 1
/2

"
4'

-5
"

4'
-5

"
2'

-9
 1

/2
"

4'
-0

"

7'-3"

27'-6"

21
'-0

"

27'-6"

5'-3"10'-6"12'-0"

8'
-9

 1
/2

"
3'

-5
"

8'
-9

 1
/2

"

2'
-0

"

5'
-1

1"

15'-0"

2'-9 1/2"4'-11"7'-3 1/2"4'-5"

3'-7 1/2"

3'-4"

8'
-0

"

6'-2 1/2"

6'
-4

"

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
ENTRY

(E)
LIVING ROOM

(E)
DINING ROOM

(E)
FAMILY ROOM

(E)
BATH

WC

TUB
SHOWER

L

CLOSET
WH

CLOSET

UP

WC

(E)
3-CAR GARAGE

COVERED PATIO

L

OVEN
MW

DW

S

TRASH
42"

REFRIG

48"
RANGE

REMODELED
KITCHEN

UP

DOG BATH

BREAKFAST

(N)
LAUNDRY

(N)
MUD ROOM

(N)
HALL

PWDR

(N)
COVERED PORCH

(2) NEW 2'-0" x 4'-0" FIXED
SKYLIGHTS IN LIVING ROOM

CHUTE

(N) HIGH WINDOW
TO BORROW LIGHT

(N
) H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
TO

 B
O

R
R

O
W

 L
IG

H
T

(N)
STORAGE GARAGE

(N) 16'-0" x 7'-0" SECTIONAL GARAGE DOOR

(N) LIGHT TUBE IN
HALLWAY

(3) NEW 1'-6" x 4'-0"
FIXED SKYLIGHTS IN
KITCHEN, EA. SIDE OF
RIDGE

PANTRY

S

WASHER DRYER

(N)
CRAFT ROOM

New Floor Plan (Main Level)
3/16" = 1'-0"

A1.5

NEW FLOOR PLAN
(MAIN LEVEL)

March 30, 2020

SHOWER AREA WALLS SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE TO A HEIGHT OF 70" MIN. ABOVE THE
DRAIN INLET (SECTION 8071.3, CBC).

BATHROOM FANS TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 5 AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.

GLAZING IN AREAS SUBJECT TO HUMAN IMPACT, LESS THAN 24" TO DOORS AND LESS THAN 18" FLOOR TO WINDOW, SHALL BE
SAFETY GLAZING MATERIAL SUCH AS WIRED GLASS, LAMINATED GLASS, TEMPERED GLASS OR SAFETY PLASTIC.  GLAZING USED IN-
DOORS AND PANELS OF SHOWERS AND TUB ENCLOSURES SHALL BE FULLY TEMPERED GLASS.

DRYER TO BE VENTED TO EXTERIOR WITH 4"0 DUCT LINE.
(14"-0" MAXIMUM RUN)

PROVIDE A NON-REMOVABLE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE AT HOSE-BIBS.

WINDOWS IN SLEEPING ROOMS SHALL PROVIDE:

MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENABLE DIMENSION OF 5.7 S.F. IN AREA
MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENABLE DIMENSION OF 24 INCHES IN HEIGHT
MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENABLE DIMENSION OF 20 INCHES IN WIDTH
OPENINGS SHALL HAVE THE BOTTOM OF THE CLEAR OPENING NOT GREATER THAN 44" MEASURED FROM THE FLOOR

THE REQUIRED NATURAL LIGHT FOR EVERY SPACE INTENDED FOR HUMAN OCCUPANCY WITH GLAZED OPENINGS WITH AN AREA OF
NOT LESS THAN 8% OF ROOM FLOOR AREA. (CBC 1205.2)

THE REQUIRED NATURAL VENTILATION IN OCCUPIED SPACES THROUGH OPENABLE EXTERIOR WALL OPENINGS WITH AN AREA NOT
LESS THAN 4% OF THE AREA BEING VENTILATED. (CBC 1204.1)

USE INDIVIDUAL CONTROL VALVES OF THE PRESSURE BALANCE OR THE THERMOSTATIC MIXING TYPE AT THE SHOWERS AND TUB-
SHOWER COMBINATION.

SMOKE DETECTORS ARE TO SOUND AND ALARM AUDIBLE IN ALL BEDROOMS OF THE RESIDENCE.

SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL RECEIVE THEIR POWER FROM THE HOUSE PRIMARY WIRE AND SHALL ALSO HAVE BATTERY BACK-UP.

INSTALL UFER GROUNDING FOR THE 200 AMP ELECTRICAL SERVICE PER NEC 250-50(c).

KITCHEN COUNTER OUTLETS SHALL BE SPACED SO THAT NO POINT ALONG THE WALL LINE OF THE COUNTER IS MORE THAN 2'-0"
FROM AN ELECTRICAL OUTLET.

THE MASTER BATHROOM OUTLETS SHALL HAVE APPROVED GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION.

OUTDOOR OUTLETS (WP/GFCI) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE RESIDENCE.

AT LEAST ONE 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUIT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO SUPPLY BATHROOM RECEPTACLE OUTLETS, OTHER EQUIPMENT
(LIGHTING, EXHAUST FANS), WITHIN THE SAME BATHROOM, MAY BE SUPPLIED BY THE SAME BRANCH CIRCUIT WHERE THE BRANCH
CIRCUIT SUPPLIES A SINGLE BATHROOM ONLY.

AT LEAST ONE 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUIT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO SUPPLY LAUNDRY RECEPTACLE OUTLETS.

CLOTHES DRYER AND ELECTRIC RANGES SHALL HAVE A 4-WIRE GROUNDED ELECTRICAL OUTLET.

PROVIDE WEEP SCREEDS AROUND PERIMETER OF RESIDENCE WHERE CEMENT PLASTER FINISH OCCURS.  PROVIDE 4" CLEAR
ABOVE EARTH AND 2" CLEAR ABOVE PAVED AREAS.

ALL WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM FLUSH VOLUME OF 1.28 GALLONS, AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA DEVELOPED FOR CERTIFICATION OF HIGH-EFFICIENCY TOILETS UNDER THE WATER SENSE PROGRAM
ADOPTED BY THE EPA.

PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FITTINGS SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS REFERENCED IN CGBSC SECTIN 4.303.3
WATER CLOSETS  = 1.28 GPF
SHOWERHEADS  = MAX. 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI
MULTIPLE SHOWERHEADS = 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI COMBINED
LAVATORIES FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.2 GPM @ 60 PSI
KITCHEN FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.8 GPM @ 60 PSI

IN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM CONTROLLERS FOR LANDSCAPING ARE PROVIDED BY THE BUILDER AND INSTALLED AT THE TIME
OF FINAL INSPECTION, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.304.1

MINIMUM 50% OF THE NON-HAZARDOUS CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE RECYCLED AND/OR SALVAGED, UNLESS
A LOCAL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE IN MORE STRINGENT.  WHERE THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION DOES NOT HAVE A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE, A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE
MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPLYING WITH CGBSC SECTION 4.408.2 SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL

AT THE TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION, AN "OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL" SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BUILDING THAT
CONTAINS THE APPLICABLE ITEMS LISTED IN CGBSC SECTION 4.410.1.

DUCTS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE OPENINGS COVERED WITH TAPE, PLASTIC, SHEET METAL
OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHODS. (CGBSC 4.504.1)

FINISH MATERIALS, CARPET SYSTEMS, RESILIENT FLOORING, AND COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
POLLUTANT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.504.2 AND 4.504.3.
CARPET ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
CARPET PAD ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
WOOD FLOORING ADHESIVE = 100 (VOC LIMIT)
SUBFLOOR ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
DRYWALL ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)

MOISTURE CONTENT OF WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ENCLOSURE, FRAMING MEMBERS
SHALL NOT BE ENCLOSED WHEN MOISTURE CONTENT EXCEEDS 19% (CGBSC 4.505.3)

BATHROOM EXHAUST FANS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
ENERGY STAR COMPLIANT AND BE DUCTED TO TERMINATE OUTSIDE OF BUILDING.  UNLESS FUNCTIONING AS A PART OF A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION SYSTEM, FANS MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A HUMIDISTAT WHICH SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.  HUMIDISTAT
CONTROLS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN A RELATIVE HUMIDITY RANGE OF 50-80%.

DUCT SYSTEMS ARE SIZED, DESIGNED AND EQUIPMENT IS SELECTED PER SECTION 4.507.2.  HVAC SYSTEM INSTALLERS MUST BE
TRAINED AND CERTIFIED AND SPECIAL INSPECTORS EMPLOYED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY MUST BE QUALIFIED.

PROTECT ANNULAR SPACES AROUND PIPES, ELECTRICAL CABLES, CONDUITS OR OTHE OPENINGS AT EXTERIOR WALLS AGAINST
THE PASSAGE OF RODENTS (4.406.1).

COVER DUCT OPENINGS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION COMPONENT OPENINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION (4.504.1).

PAINT, STAINS AND OTHER COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH VOC LIMITS (4.504.2.2).

AEROSOL PAINTS AND COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH PRODUCT WEIGHTED MIR LIMITS FOR ROC AND OTHER TOXIC
COMPOUNDS (4.504.2.3).  VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

MINIMUM 80% OF FLOOR AREA RECEIVING RESILIENT FLOORING SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 4.504.4.

PARTICLEBOARD, MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD (MDF) AND HARDWOOD PLYWOOD USED IN INTERIOR FINISH SYSTEMS SHALL
COMPLY WITH LOW FORMALDEHYDE EMISSIONS STANDARDS (4.504.5).

INSTALL CAPILLARY BREAK AND VAPOR RETARDER AT SLAB ON GRADE FOUNDATIONS (4.505.2).

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

NOTES:GREEN BUILDING REQUIREMENTS:
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 26 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

11
'-3

"

6'-0" 4'-6" 3'-0" 8'-10"

1'
-6

"

22'-9"

10'-11" 11'-10"

8'
-7

"

3'-4"

11
'-3

"

1'
-6

"

20
'-3

"

3'
-6

"
9'

-1
1"

4'
-5

"
2'

-5
"

5'-5 1/2" 5'-5 1/2" 1'-6" 1'-6" 8'-10"

20
'-3

"

3'
-9

"
5'

-9
 1

/2
"

5'
-5

 1
/2

"

3'
-6

"

4'
-8

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-4

"
6'

-6
"

22'-9"

4'-9" 3'-2" 3'-7" 4'-5" 4'-5" 2'-5"

2'-1" 5'-10"

5'-5"

11"

5'
-3

"

4'
-0

"
4'

-7
"

3'
-1

1"
5'

-1
0"

(E)
MASTER BEDROOM

WC

CLOSET

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BEDROOM

(E)
BATH

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

(E)
HALL

DN

DN

L

SHOWER

L

CHUTE

(N)
MASTER BATH (N)

DRESSING

STORAGE

ACCESS

(E)
3-CAR GARAGE BELOW

(N)
STORAGE GARAGE BELOW

WC

L
TUB

SHOWER

New Floor Plan (Upper Level)
3/16" = 1'-0"

A1.6

NEW FLOOR PLAN
(UPPER LEVEL)

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 27 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

1/4" = 1'-0"
Existing North Exterior Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
Existing West Exterior Elevation

A1.7

(E) EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 28 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

1/4" = 1'-0"
Existing South Exterior Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
Existing East Exterior Elevation

A1.8

(E) EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 29 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

4'-0" SQ. 4'-0" SQ.

28'-3" (NEW STORAGE GARAGE ADDITION)EXISTING RESIDENCE

1'
-9

"

28'-3" (NEW STORAGE GARAGE ADDITION) EXISTING 3-CAR GARAGE EXISTING RESIDENCE

NEW ADDITION (MAIN & UPSTAIRS LEVELS) NEW ADDITION UNDER COVERED ROOF

NEW STORAGE GARAGE ADDITIONNEW ADDITION EXISTING RESIDENCE

NEW ADDITION

(N) BATH ADD.

(N) BATH ADD.

NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION EXISTING RESIDENCE GARAGE

9'
-9

"8'
-0

"

7'
-0

"

8'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
1'

-9
"

1'-6"

4'-0"1'-0" 1'-0" 1'-0" 4'-0" 1'-0"

1'-6"1'-6"1'-6"

9'
-9

"

1'-0" 1'-0"1'-0"1'-0"
8'

-0
"

7'
-0

"

1'-6"

3'-0"

2'-0"2'-0"

(N) COVERED PORCH EXT.

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

4'-0"

2'-0"

1'-6"

1'-6"

(N) STONE O/ (E) FIREPLACE

1'-6"

1'-6" 1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-6"
1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-6"

EXISTING RESIDENCE

(N) CLOSET ADDITION

(N) BATH ADDITION

(N) PORCH ADD.
(N) ADDITION (MAIN & UPSTAIRS LEVEL)

1'-6" 1'-6"

1'-6" 1'-6"

4'-0"

1'-6"

7'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-0"

8'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

(N) CLOSET ADD.

(E
) 2

2'
-5

" 
H

EI
G

H
T

(E
) 2

2'
-5

" 
H

EI
G

H
T

(N
) 2

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F 
N

EW
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

(E
) 2

2'
-5

" 
H

EI
G

H
T

(2) NEW 2'-0" x 4'-0" FIXED
SKYLIGHTS IN LIVING ROOM

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN REPLACE (E) WIN.

W/ NEW

(N)
WIN

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(3) EXISTING
SKYLIGHTS

(N)
DOOR UNIT

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

(N)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN (N)

WIN
(N)

WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(E)
GARAGE DOOR

(N)
DOOR

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(E)
WIN

(N)
WIN

(N)
DOOR

PLATE

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

(3) NEW 1'-6" x 4'-0" FIXED
SKYLIGHTS IN KITCHEN

(2) NEW 2'-0" x 4'-0" FIXED
SKYLIGHTS IN LIVING ROOM

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)
(N)

WD. BATT & BOARD
SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. SIDEWALL SHINGLES AT

GABLE END TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. SIDEWALL SHINGLES AT

GABLE END TO MATCH (E)

(N) WD. SIDEWALL SHINGLES AT
GABLE END TO MATCH (E)

(N) STONE VENEER O/
EXISTING CHIMNEY

(N) 8" SQ. COL'S.

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

(N) 8" SQ. COL'S.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

PLATE @ GARAGE

12
5

12
5

12
5

12
5

12
5

12
5

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

PLATE @ GARAGE

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

(N) 8" SQ. COL'S.

(N) 8" SQ. COL'S.

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

PLATE @ GARAGE

FIN. FLR. @ GARAGE

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N) WD. SIDEWALL SHINGLES AT
GABLE END TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N) DECORATIVE CUPOLA
W/ WD. SIDING

(N) DECORATIVE CUPOLA
W/ WD. SIDING

(N) DECORATIVE
CUPOLA W/ WD. SIDING

(N) WD. BATT & BOARD
SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N)
WD. BATT & BOARD

SIDING TO MATCH (E)

(N) DECORATIVE CUPOLA
W/ WD. SIDING

(N) DECORATIVE CUPOLA
W/ WD. SIDING

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)
(N)

50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING
(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N) STONE VENEER O/
EXISTING CHIMNEY

7'
-0

"

(E)
GARAGE DOOR

(E)
GARAGE DOOR

(N)
GARAGE DOOR

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

3/16" = 1'-0"
Proposed North Exterior Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
Proposed South Exterior Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
Proposed West Exterior Elevation

A1.9

NEW EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

3/16" = 1'-0"
Proposed East Exterior Elevation

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 30 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Addition & Remodel
For:

215 Ridge Road
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006–351-010

Kerchner
Russell

Residence

1'-6" 1'-6"

1'
-6

"

1'-6"1'-6"

1'-6"1'-6"

1'
-6

"
2'

-0
"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'-6"

1'-0"1'-0" 1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

1'
-6

"

1'-6"

2'-0"2'-0"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'
-6

"

NEW GARAGE ADDITION AND ROOF

RIDGE RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE RIDGE RIDGE

VALLEYVALLEY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALLEYVALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

HIP

HIP

HIP

HIP

HIP

HIP

HIP

HIP

SLOPE 5:12SLOPE 5:12

SLOPE 5:12SLOPE 5:12

SLOPE 5:12

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SLOPE 5:12 SLOPE 5:12

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SLOPE 5:12SLOPE 5:12

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

SL
O

PE
 5

:1
2

TOTAL ROOF S.F. = 4,786 S.F.

3/16" = 1'-0"
New Roof Plan

A2.0

NEW ROOF PLAN

March 30, 2020

May 20, 2020 (Plann. Revisions)

Page 31 of 107



Page 32 of 107



Agenda No. 6 B 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) No. 20-0168 for 1223 Surf Avenue (APN 006-013-005)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing

Facilities

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions of approval and a Class 1 CEQA
exemption for existing facilities.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The approximately 6,500 sq. ft. property is located in a neighborhood with similarly sized lots. The
property itself is flat. The lot is currently developed with a 2,454 sq. ft. two-story single-family residence
with an attached garage.

Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel’s immediate vicinity is developed primarily with one-story residences.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for orderly, well-planned, and balanced
development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s infrastructure,
and the City’s ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several of
its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is compatible with the Residential Medium Density
land use designation which allows residential development of up to 7.3 dwelling units per acre.

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
The proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.56 (R-1-H).
This includes and is not limited to the height limit, allowable site and building coverage, and Gross Floor
Area. The allowed Gross Floor Area for this lot is 3,063 sq. ft., when complete the property will have a
Gross Floor Area of 2,818.5 sq. ft.

Architecture and Design Considerations
The project will result in a two-story, single-family residence of 2,818.5 sq. ft. The proposed exterior
finishes on the residence include cement plaster siding, an asphalt shingle roof, a stone veneer skirt, and

Page 33 of 107

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2356.html#23.56


vinyl windows. The project proposes to change the existing flat roof of the second story into a hip roof,
which will result in an additional 3’ 8” of height, for a total of 22’ 2”.
The proposed architectural style, layout, and proposed materials assist the project in complying with a
variety of the recommendations in the Residential Design Guidelines, including the following:

Guideline No. 5: Attempt to locate taller sections of buildings where they will not obstruct sunlight to
adjacent yards, patios, or rooms.
By keeping the second story addition to the west side of the property, as the sun passes over the addition
it will not cast shadows onto the neighboring properties and will only cast shadows over the subject
property.
 
Guideline No. 7: Second floor balconies and decks should be designed and located to minimize the loss
of privacy for neighboring properties.
The proposed second floor addition reduces the size of the existing second story deck, thereby reducing
the loss of privacy for neighboring properties.
 
Guideline No. 9: Attempt to preserve some portion of neighbors’ views by carefully positioning or
limiting the width, depth, or height of proposed building elements. 
By keeping the second-story addition to the west side of the lot and not building above the whole home,
portions of neighbor’s views of the bay will be preserved as much as possible.
 
Guideline No. 28: An addition should complement and balance the overall form, mass, and
composition of the existing building. 
The proposed additions will complement the existing home and will not result in a home that feels overly
massive or out of place.

ARCHEOLOGICAL RESOURCES
The subject property is within the City of Pacific Grove’s Archeological Zone. An Archeological Report
(Morely, May 2020) was prepared for the subject property. No evidence of cultural or archeological
resources were identified on site, however as a precaution the report recommends that all work be halted
if human remains are found. As such, a Condition of Approval for inadvertent discovery has been added
to this project.
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
The proposed project qualifies for a Class 1 exemption from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section
15301(e) – Existing Facilities. The proposed addition does not present any unusual circumstances that
would result in a potentially significant impact to the environment. The proposed alterations do not
constitute a substantial adverse impact, thus conforming to the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions listed under §15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines. Staff
finds that none of these exceptions apply and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 1 exemption.

Attachments
Architectural Permit 
Application 
Notice of Exemption 
Project Data Sheet 
Plan Set 

Page 34 of 107



Page 35 of 107



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 20-0168 FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1223 SURF AVENUE TO 

ALLOW AN ADDITION OF 172 SQ. FT. TO THE FIRST STORY AND 192 SQ. FT. TO THE SECOND STORY 
OF AN EXISTING TWO-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE. 

FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 1223 Surf Avenue, Pacific Grove CA 93950 (APN: 006-013-005) 
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove 

General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1-H zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 6,502 square feet. 
5. The subject site is located in the Area of Special Biological Significance and the Archeological Zone. 
6. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached garage, 
7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15301(e) – Existing 

Facilities 
AP FINDINGS 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-H zoning district including 

building coverage and height requirements; 
 

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because it 
will be compatible to the size, scale, materials and proportions of the existing residence and other residences in 
the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines No.’s 5, 7, 9, and 28; 

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and; 

 
4. The ARB has been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines 

in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0168 for a property at 1223 Surf Avenue to allow an addition of 172 sq. ft. to the first story 
and 192 sq. ft. to the second story of an existing two-story, single-family residence. 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within two (2) year from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   

Page 36 of 107



 

Page 2 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0168 

 

 
5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Musbach Residence” 

dated 6/3/2020, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the 
exception of any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 

 
7. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 

 
8. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 

removed. 
 

9. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 

10. Archaeology. If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist. If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP 20-0168 for a property at 1223 Surf Avenue to allow an addition of 
172 sq. ft. to the first story and 192 sq. ft. to the second story of an existing two-story, single-family 
residence. 

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 

agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 21st 
day of July, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:    

ABSENT:    

                                                  
APPROVED: 

 

Page 37 of 107



 

Page 3 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0168 

 

 
      _______________________________ 
                     Sarah Boyle, Chair 
 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
Jim Musbach, Owner  Date 
 
 
 
 

Page 38 of 107



Page 39 of 107



Page 40 of 107



Page 41 of 107



Page 42 of 107



Page 43 of 107



Page 44 of 107



Page 45 of 107



Page 46 of 107



Page 47 of 107



Page 48 of 107



Page 49 of 107



Page 50 of 107



Agenda No. 6 C 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit with Development (TPD) No. 20-0143 for

1015 Hillside Avenue (APN 007-592-022-000)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or

Conversion of Small Structures

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Architectural Permit with tree removal subject to the recommended findings, conditions of
approval, Section 15303(a), Class 3, New Construction.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The approximately 4,500 sq. ft. parcel is currently an undeveloped lot with a water meter. The original
house was destroyed by a tree in 2018.
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel is located in a residential neighborhood. The neighborhood consists of one and two-story
residences on natural sloped parcels.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The neighborhood is designated Medium Density Residential with an allowed density of up to 9.7
dwelling units per acre. The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and
development within the City. The Land Use Element includes goals and policies that call for the orderly,
well-planned, and balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the
capacity of the City’s infrastructure, and the ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project
helps the City achieve several of its housing goals as stated in the General Plan including the following:
 
Chapter 2, Land Use
Policy 2:          Ensure that new development is compatible with adjacent existing development.
Policy 4:          Continue to preserve Pacific Grove’s character and regulate development.
 
Chapter 3, Housing
Policy 8:          Strive to provide the City’s share of the region’s housing needs.
The policies above are implemented through the R-1 zoning district which allows single-family
developments in areas with adequate public services.  

Page 51 of 107



developments in areas with adequate public services.  

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
Chapter 23.24 of the PGMC describes the permitted uses and development standards of the R-1 zoning
district; the intent of this chapter is to regulate uses within the multi-family zoning district. This district
allows single or two-family dwellings and multiple family dwelling uses. The applicant has provided a
Project Data Sheet (attached) indicating that the development standards of the zoning district, including
building coverage, site coverage, and gross floor area, have been met. No exceptions are requested.
 
The Architectural Permit (AP) is required per Section 23.70.060(c)(1) of the PGMC. The required
findings for the AP are located in the Permit (attached).
 
Architecture and Design Consideration
The proposed project will allow for a new 1,209 sq.ft two-story single-family residence with a mixed
finish for the exterior including, stucco, horizontal siding, stone veneer, and concrete. Other finishes
include a deep charcoal standing seam metal roof and a contemporary steel guardrail for the stairway.
 
Architecture Review Guidelines:
The project proposal appears to adhere to the following Architectural Review Guidelines:
 
Guideline #1: The mass and height of a new building should blend well with neighboring structures and
not overwhelm them with disproportionate size or a design that is out of character.
The proposed new development complements the neighboring residences and fits in with the character of
the eclectic styles in the Del Monte Park district.
 
Guideline #13: A building should be designed to relate to and take advantage of the natural slope of the
land, significant trees and existing vegetation, and any other natural site attributes.
The project proposes to remove two oak trees and two pine trees and has been designed to retain as many
trees as possible.
 
Guideline #15: Open space and landscaped areas should blend visually with adjacent properties.
The project proposes an outdoor space that visually connects with the neighbors and allows for privacy.
 
Guideline #18: Changes in the natural grade by cutting and filling should be minimized.
The project proposes site improvements that follow the established site contour which helps prevent
erosion and damage to the trees that are to remain.
 
Lighting
Standard residential exterior lighting in compliance with Design Guidelines #10 – 12 is required as a
condition of approval.
 
Tree Removal
Tree removal and pruning activities are subject to the standards and requirements of Chapter 12 of the
PGMC. The project includes the removal of two (2) oak trees and two (2 pine trees ranging in size from
12” – 24” diameter. Given the property’s large, wooded condition a Tree Removal Assessment and
Management Plan were prepared by qualified consultants and reviewed by the City Arborist. The
recommendations of these reports, as well as of the City Arborist, have been included as conditions of
approval (Draft Permit, Attachment 2).
 
Although the trees proposed to be removed are relatively healthy, they are within the footprint of the

Page 52 of 107

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2370.html


proposed residence which and will be developed mostly within the former existing footprint, thus
minimizing tree and ground disturbance.
 
The Tree Removal Permit shall have an expiration date of 12 months concurrent with the Architectural
Permit.
 
Stormwater Treatment Measure
Less than 2,500 sq. ft. of impervious surface will be replaced therefore, the project does not trigger
stormwater requirements.
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
In reviewing this action, the City has followed guidelines adopted by the State of California as published
in California Administrative Code, Title 14, §15000, et seq.  The proposed project is found to be exempt
under the CEQA Guidelines Categorical Exemptions, 15303(a), Class 23, New Construction.
 
The exceptions to exemptions in Section 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines pertaining to location,
cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical resources.

 

Attachments
application 
data sheet 
Draft AP 
CEQA 
Plans 

Page 53 of 107

http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/art19.html


Page 54 of 107



Page 55 of 107



Page 56 of 107



Page 57 of 107



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.cityofpacificgrove.org 

 

ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) AND TREE PERMIT WITH DEVELOPMENT (TPD) NO 20-0143 

FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW TWO-STORY 1,209 SQ. FT. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE LOCATED AT 1015 

HILLSIDE AVENUE. THE PROJECT INCLUDES REMOVAL OF TWO (2) OAK TREES AND TWO (2) PINE TREES. 

 

FACTS 

1. The subject site is located at 1015 Hillside Avenue, Pacific Grove, 93950 (APN 007-592-022) 

2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential on the adopted City of Pacific Grove General Plan Land Use 

Map and is located in the Single Family Residential District (R-1) zoning district. 

3. The subject site is approximately 4,500 square feet in size.  

4. The subject site is vacant lot, located in the Del Monte Tract 

5. The subject site is not in an area of special biological significance is not on the City’s HRI and is not in the Coastal Zone or an 

archeological sensitive area. 

6. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines, Section 15303(a), Class 3, New Construction.   

FINDINGS  

For the Architectural Permit per PGMC Section 23.70.060(f): 

1. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project are compatible with the neighborhood; 

2. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the City nor impair the 

desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood; 

3. The Board has been guided by and has made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines in making 

its determinations on the structure; and 

4. The project design has taken into consideration the City’s Architectural Review Guidelines. 

5. The architectural style and materials, and site design are in substantial conformance to the City’s Residential Design Guidelines, 

specifically Nos. 1, 13, 15, 18 and 20 relating to the site’s natural setting, high quality materials and finishes, and neighborhood 

compatibility, and Nos. 10-12 relating to exterior lighting. 

 

In order to issue a Tree Permit, the following findings of PGMC Section 12.20.040 must be made: 

1. The Tree is causing or is projected to cause significant damage to hardscape (house foundations, driveways, retaining walls, 

patios, etc.), utility service lines, or infrastructure (sidewalk, curb, storm drain, Street, etc.) and there are not more cost-effective 

remedial solutions. 

2. Such other conditions as agreed to by the city arborist and the property owner. 

 

The proposed tree removal and new construction are in compliance with the zoning code and general plan development standards 

of the R-1 zoning district. The tree removal is subject to the recommendations of the applicant’s licensed arborist and biologist 

and conditions imposed by the City’s arborist in compliance with PGMC Title 12.   

 

PERMIT 

Architectural Permit (AP) and Tree Permit with Development (TPD) 20-0143 to allow:  

The development of a new two-story 1,209 sq. ft. single-family residence including the removal of two (2) oak trees and two (2) pine 

trees. 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for within TWO (2) 

years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made prior to the expiration date.  

 

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the application, 

subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed and approved by staff, and 

may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the Community 

Development Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 

conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and approved, pursuant to 

the Zoning Code. 

 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments are required prior 

to issuance of a building permit.   

Page 58 of 107

http://www.cityofpacificgrove.org/


                                                                                                                         

Page 2 of 3  Permit No. AP TPD20-0143 

 

 

5. Tree Removal. The proposed project will include the replanting of four oak trees and one pine tree. 

 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and the Urban 

Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of Development, both proposed for 

pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the 

building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to 

individual Trees, to determine required minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 

 

7. Stormwater Control Plan.  An erosion and sediment control plan shall be provided by the property owner to the City of Pacific 

Grove at the time of building permit submittal. 

 

8. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be removed. 

 

9. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Israel Residence” dated 3/16/2020, on file 

with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the exception of any subsequently approved 

changes. 

 

10. Construction Hours.  All construction activities shall comply to PGMC Section 11.96.040. 

 

11. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and included with the 

construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 

 

12. Exterior Lighting. All exterior lighting fixtures shall conform to Architectural Review Guidelines #10-12. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF PACIFIC 

GROVE: 
 

1. The Architectural Review Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 

incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 

 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP TPD 20-0143 as conditioned and pursuant to Class 3 CEQA categorical exemptions for 

New Construction.  

 

3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 

4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and agrees to conform to 

and comply with those terms and conditions. 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ARCHITECTURL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 

PACIFIC GROVE ON THE 21st DAY OF JULY, 2020, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES:  

NOES:   

ABSENT:   

APPROVED: 

               _______________________________ 

    Sarah Boyle, Chair 

                                                                                                                                                         

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and comply 

with, said terms and conditions. 

 

 

Page 59 of 107



                                                                                                                         

Page 3 of 3  Permit No. AP TPD20-0143 

 

Fortuna Israel, owner 

 

 

 Date 

   

 

Page 60 of 107



Page 61 of 107



Page 62 of 107



Page 63 of 107



Page 64 of 107



Page 65 of 107



Page 66 of 107



Agenda No. 6 D 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) No. 19-0625 for 850 Bayview Avenue (APN

006-132-012)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or

Conversion of Small Structures

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Architectural Review Board approve Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0625 subject to
findings, conditions of approval, and Classes 1 & 3 CEQA exemptions.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The property located at 850 Bayview Ave. is approximately 10,730 square feet in size and currently
developed with a 1,538 sq. ft., one-story single-family residence with an attached garage. The subject
property is an interior lot on the north side of Bayview Avenue, between Del Monte Boulevard and Cedar
Street. The property is in the Area of Special Biological Significance and the Archeological Zone, but
outside the Coastal Zone.
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The property is surrounded by a mix of one- and two-story single-family residences of various
architectural styles.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for the orderly, well-planned, and
balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s
infrastructure, and ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several
of its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is in compliance with the Residential Medium
Density land use designation.

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
General Plan policies are implemented through the R-1 zoning district which allows single-family
residential development in areas with adequate public services.
The proposed project is in compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.16 (R-1)
including, but is not limited to, building height, gross floor area and allowable building coverage. The

Page 67 of 107

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16


project is in full compliance with the parking standards for residential development in PGMC Section
23.16.070 which requires one covered and one uncovered parking spaces. The maximum allowed Gross
Floor Area for the subject lot is 3,999 sq. ft., at project completion the Gross Floor Area will be 3,982,
99% of what is allowed.The project proposes to create 3,875 sq. ft. of impervious surfaces, which equates
to a site coverage of 36.11%. The driveway is proposed to be constructed of pervious pavers as a
site design measure in order to reduce the amount of impervious surface.

Architecture and Design Consideration
The proposed remodel will be of a neo-eclectic style with a 4:12 pitch roof with a height of 25’. Exterior
finishes include smooth cement plaster siding on the first level, and vertical wood siding on the second
level. Composition shake roofing, and wood-clad windows. 

When finished the home will be in general conformance with a number of City of Pacific Grove Design
Guidelines, including;

Guideline No. 4:  The location and size of the garage should not dominate the street view of the
structure.
The proposed garage is located behind the home and out of view from Bayview Avenue. It will not
dominate the view of the structure.

Guideline No. 7: Second floor balconies and decks should be designed and located to minimize the loss
of privacy for neighboring properties.
The proposed second floor decks will be in the middle of the lot and face north, towards the ocean. It is
more than 50’ from the rear property line and will not result in a loss of privacy for rear neighbors.
Additionally, the homes on either side are far from the proposed deck and are not expected to experience
a loss of privacy. 

Guideline No. 25: If a building would be larger than seen traditionally in the area, consider methods to
reduce its perceived size. 
By using a smaller building element on the second story and not a large, continuous form, the perception
of the mass of the building will be reduced and the home will appear similar to those in the area.
 
Guideline No. 27: A building should be in scale with its site. 
The proposed home will not fully utilize the allowed Gross Floor Area and will leave ample open space to
allow for the enjoyment of the property.  
 
Landscape & Lighting
The project includes landscaping and exterior lighting as shown on the plans. In conformance to the
Design Guidelines, all exterior lighting fixtures shall conform to Architectural Design Guidelines #10-12.
 
Archeological Resources
An Archeological Report (Morley, April 2020) was prepared for the project. The report concludes that
there is no evidence of archeological resources. The report does recommend than a standard condition of
approval for inadvertent discovery is appropriate for the project. As such, a condition has been added to
the permit to halt all work within 50 meters if cultural resources are discovered. The owners have agreed
to contract with the Ohlone-Costanoan Esselen Nation to have a tribal monitor on site during ground
disturbing activties. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The project qualifies for Classes 1 and 3 CEQA exemptions from CEQA requirements, pursuant to
Section 15301(l) & 15303(a) – Existing Facilities and New Construction, respectively. The proposed

Page 68 of 107

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16.070


construction does not present any unusual circumstances that would result in a potentially significant
impact to the environment. The proposed residence will not have a substantial adverse impact, thus
conforming to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions under 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines pertaining to
location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical
resources. Staff finds that none of these exceptions applies and that the proposed project qualifies for the
Class 1 and 3 exemptions.

Attachments
Architectural Permit 
Application 
Notice of Exemption 
Plans 
Materials Sheet 

Page 69 of 107

http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/art19.html


 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 19-0625 FOR A PROPERTY AT 850 BAYVIEW AVENUE TO ALLOW 
THE DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING 1,538 SQ. FT. ONE-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AND 

ATTACH GARAGE, AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 3.247 SQ. FT., TWO-STORY, SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH A DETACHED 735 SQ. FT. GARAGE. 

FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 850 Bayview Avenue, Pacific Grove CA, 93950 (APN 006-132-012) 
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove 

General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1 zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 10,730 square feet. 
5. The subject site is located in the Area of Special Biological Significance and the Archeological Zone. 
6. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached garage, to be demolished. 
7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15301(l) & 15303 (a) – 

Existing Facilities & New Construction, respectively.  
AP FINDINGS PER PGMC §23.70.060(f) 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1 zoning district including 

building coverage and height requirements; 
 

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 
the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines No.’s 4, 7, 
25, and 27; 

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and; 

 
4. The ARB has been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines 

in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0625 for a property at 850 Bayview Avenue to allow the demolition of an existing 1,538 sq. 
ft. one-story, single-family residence and attach garage, and the construction of a new 3.247 sq. ft., two-story, single-
family residence with a detached 735 sq. ft. garage. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within two (2) years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

Page 70 of 107



 

Page 2 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 19-0625 

 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   
 

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Bulich Residence” dated 
4/22/2020, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the exception of 
any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 

 
7. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 

 
8. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 

removed. 
 

9. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 

10. Archaeology. If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist. If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented.  
 

11. Tribal Monitor. Prior to ground disturbing activities relating to new construction, the applicant shall contract 
with the local Tribal representative to conduct onsite monitoring for the duration of the ground disturbing 
activities. The applicant shall provide a copy of the contract to the CDD prior to commencement of work.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP 19-0625 to allow the demolition of an existing 1,538 sq. ft. one-story, 
single-family residence and attach garage, and the construction of a new 3,247 sq. ft., two-story, single-family 
residence with a detached 735 sq. ft. garage. 

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 

agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 21st 
day of July, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:   

Page 71 of 107



 

Page 3 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 19-0625 

 

NOES:    

ABSENT:    

                                                  
APPROVED: 

 
 
      _______________________________ 
                     Sarah Boyle, Chair 
 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
Ryan Bulich, Owner  Date 
 
 
 
 

Page 72 of 107



Page 73 of 107



Page 74 of 107



Page 75 of 107



Page 76 of 107



Page 77 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

A1.0

PROJECT DATA
SHEET INDEX
SCOPE OF WORK
CODES
ASSESSORS MAP
VICINITY MAP
NOTES

New Re-Built Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Bulich
850 Bayview Avenue

Pacific Grove, California 93950
VICINITY MAP PROJECT DATASHEET INDEX

PROJECT ADDRESS

PARCEL NUMBER:

PACIFIC GROVE ZONING:

SITE AREA:

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

OCCUPANCY TYPE:

STORIES:

SEWER SYSTEM:

SQUARE FOOTAGE:

 DEMO (E) RESIDENCE & GARAGE:
 DEMO (E) SHED:
 RE-BUILT RESIDENCE (MAIN LEVEL):
 RE-BUILT RESIDENCE (UPPER LEVEL):
 (N) DETACHED 2-CAR GARAGE:

 TOTAL:

SITE COVERAGE:

 RE-BUILT RESIDENCE (MAIN LEVEL):
 (N) DETACHED 2-CAR GARAGE:
 PATIOS:
 WALKWAYS:

 TOTAL SITE COVERAGE:

TREES TO BE REMOVED:

FIRE SPRINKLER REQUIREMENT:

MAXIMUM HEIGHT ALLOWED:

GRADING:

ASSESSORS MAP

APPLICABLE CODES

GENERAL NOTES

SCOPE OF WORK

DEMOLISH EXISTING 1,077 S.F. SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING WITH ATTACHED
461 S.F. 2-CAR GARAGE.

DEMOLISH EXISTING 146 S.F. DETACHED SHED.

RE-BUILD NEW SFD RESIDENCE WITH 2,308 S.F. AT MAIN LEVEL AND A
SECOND STORY WITH 939 S.F. WITH A 93 S.F. UPPER LEVEL DECK.

NEW 735 S.F. DETACHED 2-CAR GARAGE.

NEW 582 S.F. OF PATIOS TO NEW RESIDENCE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

A1.0  COVER SHEET, PROJECT DATA, NOTES, ASSESSORS MAP
A1.1  SITE SURVEY
A1.2  ENTIRE SITE PLAN, PROJECT DATA SHEET
A1.3  BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
A1.4  EXISTING FLOOR PLAN, EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.5  NEW FLOOR PLANS
A1.6  EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS (RESIDENCE)
A1.7  EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS (RESIDENCE)
A1.8  DETACHED GARAGE FLOOR PLAN, GARAGE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.9  ROOF PLAN (MAIN RESIDENCE), ROOF PLAN (2-CAR GARAGE)

850 BAYVIEW AVENUE
PACIFIC GROVE, CALIFORNIA 93950

006-133-012

R-1

10,730 S.F.

V-B

R-1 (RESIDENCE) / U (GARAGE)

TWO STORY

EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM

< 1,538 S.F.> (DEDUCT)
<    146 S.F.> (DEDUCT)
   2,308 S.F.
      939 S.F.
      735 S.F.

   3,982 S.F.

   2,308 S.F.
      735 S.F.
      582 S.F.
      250 S.F.

   3,875 S.F. (36.110% SITE COVERAGE)

NONE TO BE REMOVED

SPRINKLERS REQUIRED

25 FEET

CUT: 63.00 C.Y.
FILL:  63.00 C.Y.

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT CODES LISTED AS FOLLOWS:

2016 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE

2016 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE

2016 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE

2016 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE

2016 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE

2016 TITLE 24 ENERGY COMPLIANCE

TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2016 CRC SHALL APPLY WHERE APPLICABLE AND
WHEN NOT SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

SITE FAMILIARIZATION: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ACQUAINT HIMSELF WITH THE SITE PRIOR
TO SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL.  IF THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY CONDITIONS DURING HIS SITE
VISIT FAMILIARIZATION WHICH HE FEELS WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT THE WORK, OR WHICH HE FEELS
HAVE NOT BEEN ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, HE IS TO NOTIFY THE
DESIGNER IN WRITING.

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS: NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT BY
RESPECTIVE CONTRACTORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BEST COMMON PRACTICE AND/OR WITH
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS FOR INSTALLATION FOR THEIR MATERIALS OR ITEMS.

DEMOLITION: COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OWNER.  VERIFY WITH OWNER
WHICH ITEMS, IF ANY, HE WISHES TO RETAIN FOR HIS USEAGE.  ALL OTHER ITEMS BECOME PROPERTY
OF THE CONTRACTOR AND ARE TO BE PROPERLY REMOVED FROM THE PREMISES.  UTILIZE DUST
CONTROL MEASURES DURING DEMOLITION.

GLAZING: ALL DOORS ARE TO HAVE TEMPERED GLAZING.  ALL GLAZING IN ANY AREAS SUBJECT TO
HUMAN IMPACT SHALL BE TEMPERED GLASS.  GLAZING WITHIN 24" OF ANY EDGE OF DOOR OR WITHIN
18" OF THE FLOOR MUST COMPLY.

MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING: IT IS THE ESSENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR THAT ALL SYSTEMS SHALL
FUNCTION WELL INDIVIDUALLY AND IN COMBINATION WITH OTHER SYSTEMS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PLUMBING LAYOUT FOR ALL FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT.

GFI PROTECTION: ALL 125 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE 15 AND 20 AMP RECEPTACLE OUTLETS INSTALLED
OUTDOORS, IN GARAGES, IN BATHROOMS AND WITHIN 6 FEET OF KITCHEN SINKS ABOVE COUNTERTOP
SURFACE SHALL HAVE GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION. ALL KITCHEN RECEPTACLES TO BE GFCI.

SMOKE DETECTORS: AN APPROVED SMOKE DETECTOR SHALL BE CENTRALLY LOCATED IN THE
CORRIDOR OR AREA GIVING ACCESS TO BEDROOMS.  SMOKE DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
INSTALLED IN EACH SLEEPING AND EACH STORY AND IN THE BASEMENT (WHERE APPLICABLE).
REQUIRED SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL RECEIVE PRIMARY POWER FROM BUILDING WIRE.  ADDITIONS
OR REPAIRS WITH A VALUATION OF $1,000 OR MORE REQUIRE THAT SMOKE DETECTORS BE INSTALLED.
IN DWELLING UNITS WHERE THE CEILING HEIGHT OF A ROOM OPEN TO THE HALLWAY BY 24" OR MORE,
SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE HALLWAY AND IN THE ADJACENT ROOM.  DETECTORS
SHALL SOUND AN ALARM IN ALL SLEEPING AREAS. (REFER TO 2013 RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR SMOKE
DETECTORS).

NAILING TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 2016 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE TABLE.

ALL HOT WATER FAUCETS THAT HAVE MORE THAN 10 FEET OF PIPE BETWEEN THE FAUCET AND THE
HOT WATER HEATER SERVING SUCH FAUCET SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A HOT WATER RECIRCULATING
SYSTEM. (SECTION 6 (Q), ORD. 3522).

NO PERSON MAY TAP INTO ANY FIRE HYDRANT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN FIRE SUPPRESSION OR
EMERGENCY AID, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE WATER PURVEYOR
SUPPLYING WATER TO THE HYDRANT AND FROM THE MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

ALL HOSES USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A
SHUT-OFF NOZZLE.  WHEN AN AUTOMATIC SHUT-OFF NOZZLE CAN BE PURCHASED OR OTHERWISE
OBTAINED FOR THE SIZE OR TYPE OF HOSE IN USE, THE NOZZLE SHALL BE AN AUTOMATIC SHUT-OFF
NOZZLE.

ALL MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION GUIDES TO BE PROVIDED TO INSPECTOR AT TIME OF FIELD
INSPECTION.

THE HOT WATER PLUMBING SYSTEM SHALL BE RECIRCULATING HOT WATER SYSTEM.

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS: AN APPROVED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR SHALL BE CENTRALLY
LOCATED IN THE CORRIDOR OR AREA GIVING ACCESS TO BEDROOMS.  CARBON MONOXIDE
DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED IN EACH STORY AND IN THE BASEMENT (WHERE
APPLICABLE).  REQUIRED CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL RECEIVE PRIMARY POWER FROM
BUILDING WIRE.  CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE HALLWAY.  DETECTORS
SHALL SOUND AND ALARM IN AREAS LOCATED NEAR SLEEPING AREAS.  (REFER TO 2013 CALIFORNIA
RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS, SECTION R315).

Oct. 14, 2019

850 BAYVIEW AVENUE SEPTEMBER 1, 2019

AARON S. TOLLEFSON

R-1
10,730

N/A

1,684 3,043 (28.35%)

3,875 DRIVEWAY (PAVERS)

3,982

24'-6" GARAGE HT. = 13'-5"

1 2

16'-8"

15'-0" 15'-0"

EAST

WEST

6'-5" (10%) 6'-5" (10%)

10'-0" 10'-0"

56'-0" 128'-0"
1

33

9' x 20' 25' x 22'

1 1

12'-0" 12'-0"

56'-0"

1'-6" 2'-6"

3'-11"9'-0"

N/A 14'-0"

N/A N/A

1 1

N/A 13'-5"

N/A

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-5" & 10'-0"

34'-6"

N/A N/A

000.0

RESIDENCE & GARAGE

3,457

1,684

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE PROJECT DATA SHEET

40% ALLOWED

60% ALLOWED

3,999 ALLOWED

ALL EXTERIOR LATERAL
WALLS TO BE DEMOLISHED

25'-0"

15'-0"
10% OF

LOT WIDTH

6'-5" (10%) 6'-5" (10%)
10% OF

LOT WIDTH

10'-0"

20'-0" MIN.
(1) COV, (1) UN (2) COVERED

128'-0"

49'-0"

(N) REAR PATIO

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 78 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

A1.1

SITE SURVEY
NOTES

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 79 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

N 26°49'00" E    160.19'

N
 5

9°
43

'1
5"

 W
 6

9.
00

'

N 28°15'30" E 160.57'

S 
59

°1
3'

00
" 

E 
65

.0
0'

B
 A

 Y
 V

 I 
E 

W
   

   
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

( A
  6

 0
 ' 

 W
 I 

D
 E

  C
 I 

T 
Y 

 S
 T

 R
 E

 E
 T

 )

16"T

24"OAK

14"T
2-PRONG

8"OAK
(APPROX.)

WATER
METER

MANHOLE

UTILITY
POLE

SET MAG. NAIL & WASHER STAMPED,
"CENTRAL COAST SURVEYORS"

IN A.C. PAVEMENT
BENCHMARK

ELEV.=99.00'(APPROX. NAVD88)

95
97

99

9697
94

93

93
94

95

98

98

99

99

15'-0" S.B.

10'-0" S.B.

6'
-7

"
S.

B
.

6'
-7

"
S.

B
.

16'-9" SETBACK

12
'-9

" 
S.

B
.

6'
-7

"
S.

B
.

(N)
2-CAR DETACHED GARAGE

(735 S.F.)
FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 93.00')

(N)
MAIN RESIDENCE

A.P.N. = 006-133-012
LOT SIZE = 10,730 S.F.

MAIN LEVEL RESIDENCE = 2,308 S.F.
UPPER LEVEL RESIDENCE = 939 S.F.

(FIN. FLR. ELEV. = 98.50')

UPPER LEVEL OF
RESIDENCE

(N)
PATIO

(493 S.F.)

DN

(N)
PORCH
(89 S.F.)

DN

(N) PAVER
WALKWAY

(N) PAVER
WALKWAY

(N)
CONC. PAVER

DRIVEWAY (N)
CONC. PAVER

DRIVEWAY

(N)
CONC. PAVER

DRIVEWAY

(N) PAVER
WALKWAY

34'-6" BETWEEN STRUCTURES

GRASS AREA

GRASS AREA

GRASS AREA

GRASS AREA

(N) GAS METER
LOCATION

(N) 200 AMP MAIN ELECTRICAL
& METER LOCATION

3'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

12
'-0

"
D

R
IV

EW
AY

LANDSCAPE
AREA

LINE OF EXISTING
RESIDENCE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

LINE OF EXISTING
RESIDENCE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

6'
-7

"
S.

B
.

10'-0" S.B.

EXISTING SHED TO
BE REMOVED

Entire Site Plan
1" = 10'-0" A1.2

SITE PLAN
NOTES

N

850 BAYVIEW AVENUE SEPTEMBER 1, 2019

AARON S. TOLLEFSON

R-1
10,730

N/A

1,684 3,043 (28.35%)

3,875 DRIVEWAY (PAVERS)

3,982

24'-6" GARAGE HT. = 13'-5"

1 2

16'-8"

15'-0" 15'-0"

EAST

WEST

6'-5" (10%) 6'-5" (10%)

10'-0" 10'-0"

56'-0" 128'-0"
1

33

9' x 20' 25' x 22'

1 1

12'-0" 12'-0"

56'-0"

1'-6" 2'-6"

3'-11"9'-0"

N/A 14'-0"

N/A N/A

1 1

N/A 13'-5"

N/A

6'-0" 6'-0"

6'-5" & 10'-0"

34'-6"

N/A N/A

000.0

SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS:

NEW SITE COVERAGE CALCULATION:

1. RESIDENCE COVERAGE    = 2,308 S.F.
2. DETACHED GARAGE COVERAGE  =    735 S.F.
3. FRONT & BACK PATIO (CONCRETE)  =    582 S.F.
4. WALKWAYS      =    250 S.F.
4. DRIVEWAY (PAVERS)     = 2,545 S.F. (NOT COUNTED - PERVIOUS)

TOTAL (N) IMPERVIOUS SITE COVERAGE  = 3,875 S.F. (36.11% SITE COVERAGE) 

EXISTING SITE COVERAGE CALCULATION:

1. RESIDENCE COVERAGE    = 1,077 S.F.
2. ATTACHED GARAGE     =    461 S.F.
3. DETACHED SHED     =    146 S.F.
4. BACK PATIO (CONCRETE)    =    475 S.F.
5. FRONT WALKWAY (CONCRETE)   =    182 S.F.
6. DRIVEWAY (ASPHALT)    =    753 S.F.

TOTAL (E) IMPERVIOUS SITE COVERAGE  = 3,094 S.F. (28.83% SITE COVERAGE)

RESIDENCE & GARAGE

3,457

1,684

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE PROJECT DATA SHEET

40% ALLOWED

60% ALLOWED

3,999 ALLOWED

ALL EXTERIOR LATERAL
WALLS TO BE DEMOLISHED

25'-0"

15'-0"
10% OF

LOT WIDTH

6'-5" (10%) 6'-5" (10%)
10% OF

LOT WIDTH

10'-0"

20'-0" MIN.
(1) COV, (1) UN (2) COVERED

128'-0"

49'-0"

(N) REAR PATIO

Oct. 14, 2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTES

FIRE007 - DRIVEWAYS
DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 12 FEET WIDE UNOBSTRUCTED, WITH AN UNOBSTRUCTED VERTICAL
CLEARANCE OF NOT LESS THAN 15 FEET.  THE GRADE FOR ALL DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT EXCEED 15 PERCENT.
WHERE THE GRADE EXCEEDS 8 PERCENT.  A MINIMUM STRUCTURAL ROADWAY SURFACE OF 0.17 FEET OF
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE ON 0.34 FEET OF AGGREGATE BASS SHALL BE REQUIRED.  THE DRIVEWAY SURFACE
SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING THE IMPOSED LOAD OF FIRE APPARATUS (22 TONS), AND BE ACCESSIBLE
BY CONVENTIONAL DRIVE VEHICLES, INCLUDING SEDANS.  FOR DRIVEWAYS WITH TURNS 90 DEGREES AND
LESS, THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL INSIDE RADIUS OF CURVATURE SHALL BE 28 FEET.  FOR ALL DRIVEWAY
TRUNS, AND ADDITIONAL SURFACE OF 4 FEET SHALL BE ADDED.  ALL DRIVEWAYS EXCEEDING 150 FEET IN
LENGTH, BUT LESS THAN 800 FEET IN LENGTH, SHALL PROVIDE A TURNOUT NEAR THE MIDPOINT OF THE
DRIVEWAY.  WHERE THE DRIVEWAY EXCEEDS 800 FEET, TURNOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT NO GREATER
THAN 400-FOOT INTERVALS.  TURNOUTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12 FEET WIDE AND 30 FEET LONG WITH A
MINIMUM OF 25-FOOT TAPRE AT BOTH ENDS.  TURNAROUNDS SHALL BE REQUIRED ON DRIVEWAYS IN EXCESS
OF 150 FEET OF SURFACE LENGTH AND SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF THE PRIMARY BUILDING.  THE
MINIMUM TURNING RADIUS FOR A TURNAROUND SHALL BE 40 FEET FROM THE CENTER  LINE OF THE
DRIVEWAY.  IF A HAMMERHEAD / T IS USED, THE TOP OF THE "T" SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 60 FEET IN LENGTH.

FIRE011 - ADDRESSES FOR BUILDINGS
ALL BUILDINGS SHALL BE ISSUED AN ADDRESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTEREY COUNTY ORDINANCE NO.
1241.  EACH OCCUPANCY, EXCEPT ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, SHALL HAVE ITS OWN PERMANENTLY POSTED
ADDRESS.  WHEN MULTIPLE OCCUPANCIES EXIST WITHIN A SINGLE BUILDING, EACH INDIVIDUAL OCCUPANCY
SHALL BE SEPARATELY IDENTIFIED BY ITS OWN ADDRESS.  LETTERS, NUMBERS AND SYMBOLS FOR
ADDRESSES SHALL BE MINIMUM OF 4 INCH HEIGHT, 1/2 INCH STROKE, CONTRASTING WITH THE
BACKGROUND COLOR OF THE SIGN, AND SHALL BE ARABIC.  THE SIGN AND NUMBERS SHALL BE PLACED AT
EACH DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE AND AT EACH DRIVEWAY SPLIT.  ADDRESS SIGNS SHALL BE VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE
FROM BOTH DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL ALONG THE ROAD.  IN ALL CASES, THE ADDRESS SHALL BE POSTED AT
THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED THEREAFTER.  ADDRESS SIGNS ALONG ONE-
WAY ROADS SHALL BE VISIBLE FROM BOTH DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL.  WHERE MULTIPLE ADDRESSES ARE
REQUIRED AT A SINGLE DRIVEWAY, THEY SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A SINGLE SIGN.  WHERE A ROADWAY
PROVIDES ACCESS SOLELY TO SINGLE COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY, THE ADDRESS SIGN SHALL BE PLACED AT
THE NEAREST ROAD INTERSECTION PROVIDING ACCESS TO THAT SITE.  PERMANENT ADDRESS NUMBERS
SHALL BE POSTED PRIOR TO REQUESTING FINAL CLEARANCE.

FIRE019 - DEFENSIBLE SPACE REQUREMENTS (STANDARD)
MANAGE COMBUSTIBLE VEGETATION FROM WITHIN A MINIMUM OF 100 FEET OF STRUCTURES, OR TO THE
PROPERTY LINE, WHICHEVER IS CLOSER.  TRIM TREE LIMBS TO A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6 FEET FROM THE
GROUND.  REMOVE LIMBS WITHIN 10 FEET OF CHIMNEYS.  ADDITIONAL AND/OR ALTERNATE FIRE PROTECTION
OR FIREBREAKS APPROVED BY THE FIRE AUTHORITY MAY BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE REASONABLE FIRE
SAFETY.  ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS MAY REQUIRE ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION, TO BE
DETERMINED BY REVIEWING AUTHORITY AND THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND BUILDING INSPECTION.

FIRE021 - FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT & SYSTEMS - FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM (HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS)
THE BUILDING(S) AND ATTACHED GARAGE(S) SHALL BE FULLY PROTECTED WITH AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER
SYSTEM.  INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE NFPA STANDARD.  A MINIMUM OF
FOUR (4) SETS OF PLANS FOR FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY A CALIFORNIA LICENSED
C-16 CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  THIS REQUIREMENT IS NOT INTENDED TO
DELAY ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.  A ROUGH SPRINKLER INSPECTION MUST BE SCHEDULED BY THE
INSTALLING CONTRACTOR COMPLETED PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FRAMING INSPECTION.

FIRE029 - ROOF CONSTRUCTION
ALL NEW STRUCTURES AND ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES RECEIVING NEW ROOFING OVER 25 PERCENT OR
MORE OF THE EXISTING ROOF SURFACE WITHIN A ONE-YEAR PERIOD, SHALL REQUIRE A MINIMUM OF ICBO
CLASS "A" ROOF CONSTRUCTION.

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 80 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

A1.3

BMP's
NOTES

1

2

3

4

STOCKPILE MANAGMENT DETAIL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT DETAIL

SANITARY WASTE DETAILEROSION CONTROL -  FIBER ROLL DETAIL

ALL WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM FLUSH VOLUME OF 1.28 GALLONS, AND SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA DEVELOPED FOR CERTIFICATION OF HIGH-EFFICIENCY TOILETS UNDER THE WATER SENSE PROGRAM
ADOPTED BY THE EPA.

PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FITTINGS SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS REFERENCED IN CGBSC SECTIN 4.303.3
WATER CLOSETS  = 1.28 GPF
SHOWERHEADS  = MAX. 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI
MULTIPLE SHOWERHEADS = 2.0 GPM @ 80 PSI COMBINED
LAVATORIES FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.2 GPM @ 60 PSI
KITCHEN FAUCETS  = MAX. 1.8 GPM @ 60 PSI

IN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM CONTROLLERS FOR LANDSCAPING ARE PROVIDED BY THE BUILDER AND INSTALLED AT THE TIME
OF FINAL INSPECTION, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.304.1

MINIMUM 50% OF THE NON-HAZARDOUS CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION DEBRIS SHALL BE RECYCLED AND/OR SALVAGED, UNLESS
A LOCAL CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE IN MORE STRINGENT.  WHERE THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION DOES NOT HAVE A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE, A CONSTRUCTION AND WASTE
MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPLYING WITH CGBSC SECTION 4.408.2 SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL

AT THE TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION, AN "OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL" SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BUILDING THAT
CONTAINS THE APPLICABLE ITEMS LISTED IN CGBSC SECTION 4.410.1.

INSTALLED GAS FIREPLACES SHALL BE DIRECT-VENT SEALED COMBUSTION TYPE (CGBSC 4.503.1)

DUCTS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE OPENINGS COVERED WITH TAPE, PLASTIC, SHEET METAL
OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHODS. (CGBSC 4.504.1)

FINISH MATERIALS, CARPET SYSTEMS, RESILIENT FLOORING, AND COMPOSITE WOOD PRODUCTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
POLLUTANT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS OF CGBSC SECTION 4.504.2 AND 4.504.3.
CARPET ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
CARPET PAD ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
WOOD FLOORING ADHESIVE = 100 (VOC LIMIT)
SUBFLOOR ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)
DRYWALL ADHESIVE = 50 (VOC LIMIT)

MOISTURE CONTENT OF WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ENCLOSURE, FRAMING MEMBERS
SHALL NOT BE ENCLOSED WHEN MOISTURE CONTENT EXCEEDS 19% (CGBSC 4.505.3)

BATHROOM EXHAUST FANS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
ENERGY STAR COMPLIANT AND BE DUCTED TO TERMINATE OUTSIDE OF BUILDING.  UNLESS FUNCTIONING AS A PART OF A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION SYSTEM, FANS MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A HUMIDISTAT WHICH SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.  HUMIDISTAT
CONTROLS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN A RELATIVE HUMIDITY RANGE OF 50-80%.

DUCT SYSTEMS ARE SIZED, DESIGNED AND EQUIPMENT IS SELECTED PER SECTION 4.507.2.  HVAC SYSTEM INSTALLERS MUST BE
TRAINED AND CERTIFIED AND SPECIAL INSPECTORS EMPLOYED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY MUST BE QUALIFIED.

PROTECT ANNULAR SPACES AROUND PIPES, ELECTRICAL CABLES, CONDUITS OR OTHE OPENINGS AT EXTERIOR WALLS AGAINST
THE PASSAGE OF RODENTS (4.406.1).

COVER DUCT OPENINGS AND OTHER RELATED AIR DISTRIBUTION COMPONENT OPENINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION (4.504.1).

PAINT, STAINS AND OTHER COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH VOC LIMITS (4.504.2.2).

AEROSOL PAINTS AND COATINGS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANT WITH PRODUCT WEIGHTED MIR LIMITS FOR ROC AND OTHER TOXIC
COMPOUNDS (4.504.2.3).  VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

MINIMUM 80% OF FLOOR AREA RECEIVING RESILIENT FLOORING SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 4.504.4.

PARTICLEBOARD, MEDIUM DENSITY FIBERBOARD (MDF) AND HARDWOOD PLYWOOD USED IN INTERIOR FINISH SYSTEMS SHALL
COMPLY WITH LOW FORMALDEHYDE EMISSIONS STANDARDS (4.504.5).

INSTALL CAPILLARY BREAK AND VAPOR RETARDER AT SLAB ON GRADE FOUNDATIONS (4.505.2).

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

2016 CALGREEN BUILDING REQUIREMENTS:

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 81 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

WC
L

TUB
SHOWER

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH
HALL

DINING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN

1-CAR GARAGE

REFRIG RANGE

S

WASHER

DRYER

EXISTING RESIDENCE AND GARAGE EXISTING RESIDENCE AND GARAGE

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW (E)

WINDOW
(E)

CHIMNEY
(E)

WINDOW
(E)

WINDOW
(E)

WINDOW
(E)

WINDOW
(E)

WINDOW

EXISTING RESIDENCE AND GARAGE

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
FRONT
DOOR

(E)
DOOR

(E)
GARAGE DOOR

EXISTING RESIDENCE AND GARAGE

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
WINDOW

(E)
DOOR

A1.4

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
EXISTING EXTERIORS

1/4" = 1'-0"
Existing Floor PlanSouth Elevation (Existing Residence)

1/4" = 1'-0"

North Elevation (Existing Residence)
1/4" = 1'-0"

East Elevation (Existing Residence)
1/4" = 1'-0"

West Elevation (Existing Residence)
1/4" = 1'-0"

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 82 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

UP

UP

5'-0"

3'
-9

"
10

'-0
"

3'
-0

"

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

5'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

4'-3"

63
'-1

0"

1'
-6

"
10

'-0
"

1'
-6

"
6'

-6
"

6'
-0

"

1'
-6

"

16
'-1

0"
15

'-2
"

3'
-4

"
3'

-0
"

5'
-5

"

8'
-7

"

1'
-6

"
3'

-1
1"

63
'-1

0"

1'
-6

"
21

'-5
 1

/2
"

8'
-0

"
20

'-6
 1

/2
"

5'
-1

0"
6'

-6
"

3'
-1

1"
1'

-6
"

5'
-5

"

8'
-7

"

47'-9"

1'-6" 30'-10" 11'-6" 3'-11" 1'-6" 11'-6"

47'-9"

1'-6" 5'-9" 8'-0" 5'-9" 2'-10" 8'-1" 1'-6"

11'-4"

6'-8" 4'-8"

2'-5" 8'-0" 3'-11" 1'-6"

3'-6"

2'
-0

"
1'

-6
"

13
'-4

"
2'

-2
"

1'
-9

"
2'

-1
1"

2'
-6

"
4'

-4
"

1'
-6

"
3'

-4
"

3'
-0

"
3'

-1
1"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

8'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

"
11

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-7

"
4'

-6
"

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

1'
-6

"
10

'-5
"

2'
-0

"
2'

-1
1"

2'
-6

"
2'

-5
"

1'
-2

 1
/2

" 2'
-3

 1
/2

"
3'

-5
"

2'
-3

 1
/2

"
9 

1/
2"

3'
-5

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-7

 1
/2

"
5'

-1
0 

1/
2"

3'
-1

0"
5'

-1
0"

3'
-1

0"
2'

-8
"

3'
-1

1"
1'

-6
"

1'-6" 5'-10" 4'-4" 1'-6" 9'-1 1/2" 8'-6 1/2" 1'-6" 5'-6 1/2" 5'-11 1/2" 2'-5" 1'-6" 1'-6" 10'-0" 1'-6"

5'-9" 2'-3 1/2" 3'-5" 2'-3 1/2" 3'-1" 2'-8" 2'-3 1/2" 3'-5" 2'-3 1/2"3'-10" 4'-3"2'-10" 1'-6" 2'-5" 3'-11" 1'-6"

11'-6"

10'-0" 1'-6"

44
'-6

"

18
'-1

0"
13

'-3
"

12
'-5

"

9'
-5

"
9'

-5
"

4'
-8

"
4'

-8
 1

/2
"

3'
-5

"
5'

-1
 1

/2
"

3'
-9

 1
/2

"
3'

-5
"

5'
-2

 1
/2

"

44
'-6

"

32
'-1

"
12

'-5
"

4'
-8

"
5'

-2
 1

/2
"

3'
-5

"
3'

-9
 1

/2
"

4'
-1

0"
1'

-7
"

3'
-7

 1
/2

"
3'

-2
 1

/2
"

6'
-1

"
4'

-8
"

1'
-3

"
3'

-5
"

3'
-5

"

30'-10"

3'-10" 7'-1" 9'-11 1/2" 9'-11 1/2"

30'-10"

2'-11" 13'-8" 2'-11" 11'-4"

5'-1 1/2" 3'-5" 5'-1 1/2"2'-11" 2'-11" 3'-11 1/2" 3'-5" 3'-11 1/2"

42"
RANGE

DWT S

DN

WC L

TUB
SHOWER

L

WC

L

GREAT ROOM

KITCHEN

DINING ROOM

PENINSULA

REAR YARD PATIO

CLOSET

CLOSET

ENTRY

COVERED PORCH

HALL

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MASTER BEDROOM

BATH

CLOSET

OUTDOOR VERRANDA

WC

L

STUDY / DEN

OPEN RAILING

O
PE

N
 R

A
IL

IN
G

WASHER

DRYERSTORAGE

SHELVING / STORAGE

LAUNDRYMECH

PWDR

STOR
CLOSET

COVERED PATIO

PANTRY

G
A

S 
FI

R
EP

LA
C

E

(30'-0" x 21'-6")

(11'-0" x 13'-0")

(15'-0" x 17'-6")

(8'-6" x 17'-0")

(14'-3" x 10'-0")

(16'-5" x 12'-0")

(14'-3" x 5'-0")

(12'-10" x 12'-0")

(10'-6" x 6'-0")

(19'-0" x 18'-0")

(10'-6" x 9'-4")

(10'-6" x 8'-3")

LINENS

SHOWER

DRESSER

COAT
CLOSET

DN

STOR
CLOSET

STOR
CLOSET

STOR

42"
REFRIG

MUD
ROOM

TELEVISION

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
2'

-0
"

SL
D

. W
IN

.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
5'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
2'

-0
" 

x 
3'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

2'
-0

" 
x 

3'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.

2'
-0

" 
x 

3'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'-0" x 3'-0"
FIX WIN.
ABOVE

3'-0" x 3'-0"
FIX WIN.
ABOVE

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'
-0

" 
x 

2'
-0

"
SL

D
. W

IN
.

2'
-0

" 
x 

3'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.

6'
-0

" 
x 

2'
-0

"
SL

D
. W

IN
.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'-0" x 5'-0"
CSMT. WIN.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
5'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
5'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

2'
-8

" 
x 

4'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
5'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

16'-0" x 8'-0" SLIDING DOOR 16'-0" x 8'-0" SLIDING DOOR

8'-0" x 8'-0"
SLIDER DOOR

2'-4" x 8'-0"

S.C. DR.

2'-8" x 8'-0"

S.C. DR.

D
B

L.
 D

R
.

4'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

O
O

R
S

2'-8" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

2'
-8

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

R
.

8'-0" x 8'-0" S.C. SLD. DOORS

6'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

" 
S.

C
. S

LD
. D

O
O

R
S

3'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
TE

M
P.

 G
L.

 D
R

.

3'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
TE

M
P.

 G
L.

 D
R

.

2'
-6

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.

2'-4" x 8'-0"

S.C. DR.

2'-4" x 8'-0"

S.C. DR.

4'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. S

LD
. D

R
S.

4'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. S

LD
. D

R
S.

2'-8" x 8'-0"
TEMP. GL. DR.

2'-0" x 8'-0"
BRN. DR.

2'-8" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

3'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

R
.

3'
-0

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

R
.

2'-4" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

2'-4" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

2'-4" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

2'
-8

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

R
.

3'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
5'

-0
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

DN

3/16" = 1'-0" A1.5

NEW FLOOR PLAN (MAIN)
NEW FLOOR PLAN (UPPER)

New Floor Plan (Main Level)New Floor Plan (Upper Level)
3/16" = 1'-0"

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 83 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

8'
-0

"
9'

-0
"

9'
-8

"

8'
-0

"

14
'-0

"

2'-0"

2'-6"
1'-0"

2'-6"2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-0"

2'-6" 2'-6"

2'-6" 2'-6"

1'-0" 8'-7" 1'-0"

2'-6"

10"

1'-6"

10
'-4

"

10"

1'-6"

8'
-0

"
11

'-0
"

14
'-0

"

2'-0"

10
'-0

" 
C

LE
A

R

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

2'
-0

"

2'-0"

2'-6" 2'-6"

2'-6"
1'-6"

25
'-0

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

SLDSLD

SLDSLD

SLD

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

12
4

12
4

12
4

12
4

12
4

FIXED
WIN

FIXED
WIN

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER
(N)

SMOOTH FIN.
CEMENT PLASTER FIN.

O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

FIXED
WIN

FIXED
WIN

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS (N)

CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CABLERAIL RAILING

(N)
CABLERAIL RAILING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING TEMP

GLASS
TEMP

GLASS
TEMP

GLASS
TEMP

GLASS
TEMP

GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

1'-6"

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

TEMP
GLASS

A1.6

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

North Elevation (Main Residence)
3/16" = 1'-0"

South Elevation (Main Residence)
3/16" = 1'-0"

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 84 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

9'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

9'
-8

"

14
'-0

"

14
'-0

"

8'
-0

"

2'-6"2'-6"2'-6"2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

10" 1'-6"
2'-6"

2'-6"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6" 2'-6" 2'-6"

13
'-5

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T

2'
-8

"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6"2'-6"

13
'-5

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T

1'-6"
10"

1'-6"10" 2'-6"

3'
-6

"

11
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

3'
-6

"

3'
-6

"

9'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"2'-6"

2'-0"

2'-6"

2'-6"

25
'-0

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T

25
'-0

" 
M

A
X.

 H
EI

G
H

T

98
97

96
95

94
93

98
97

96
95

94
93

92

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

12
412

4

12
4

12
4

12
4

12
4

12
4

12
4

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

TEMP
GLASS

TEMP
GLASS

FIXED
WIN

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

LOUVERED
MECH. DOORS

(N)
SMOOTH FIN.

CEMENT PLASTER FIN.
O/ (2) LAYERS GRADE "D"

BLDG. PAPER

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

METAL SPARK
ARRESTOR
(COLOR: BLACK)

(N)
WIN

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

(N)
CSMT. WINDOW

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
ALUMINUM SECTIONAL

GARAGE DOOR(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

A1.7

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

West Elevation (Main Residence)
3/16" = 1'-0"

West Elevation (Garage)
3/16" = 1'-0"

East Elevation (Main Residence)
3/16" = 1'-0"

East Elevation (Garage)
3/16" = 1'-0"

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 85 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

34'-5"

26'-0"8'-5"

34'-5"

26'-0"8'-5"

6'-10" 1'-7" 13'-0" 13'-0"

22
'-1

0"

9'
-8

 1
/2

"
3'

-5
"

9'
-8

 1
/2

"

22
'-1

0"

16
'-1

0"
6'

-0
"

6'
-8

 1
/2

"
3'

-5
"

6'
-8

 1
/2

"
2'

-9
"

3'
-3

"

6'
-0

" 
O

PE
N

IN
G

5'
-5

"

2-CAR GARAGE

SHOP

2'
-8

" 
x 

8'
-0

"
S.

C
. D

R
.

2'-8" x 8'-0"
S.C. DR.

18'-0" x 8'-0" SECTIONAL GARAGE DOOR

3'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-6

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
4'

-6
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

3'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-6

"
C

SM
T.

 W
IN

.
3'

-0
" 

x 
4'

-6
"

C
SM

T.
 W

IN
.

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6" 2'-6" 2'-6"

13
'-5

"

2'
-8

"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6"2'-6"

13
'-5

"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6"2'-6"

9'
-0

"

9'
-0

"

2'-6" 2'-6"

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

12
4

12
4

12
4

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

PLATE

FIN. FLR.

12
4

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

TEMP
GLASS

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

(N)
50 YR. COMPOSITION ROOFING

(COLOR: CHARCOAL)

TEMP
GLASS

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
STONE VENEER SIDING

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
ALUMINUM SECTIONAL

GARAGE DOOR

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

(N)
VERTICAL WD. SIDING

O/ (1) LAYER TYVEK
BLDG. PAPER

1/4" = 1'-0"

A1.8

NEW FLOOR PLAN (GARAGE)
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS (GARAGE)

New Detached Garage Floor Plan

East Elevation

West ElevationNorth Elevation

South Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 86 of 107



AST
DESIGN GROUP

957 Angelus Way
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
Phone: (831) 578-3450

DRAWINGS:

DRAWN BY: AST

DRAWING DATE:

REVISION DATES:

SHEET

T H E U S E O F T H E S E P L A N S A N D
SPECIFICATIONS IS RESTRICTED TO THE
ORIGINAL SITE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PREPARED AND PUBLICATION THEREOF IS
EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO SUCH USE. REUSE,
REPRODUCTION OR PUBLICATION BY ANY
METHOD IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS
PROHIBITED.  TITLE TO THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS REMAINS WITH THE
ARCHITECT OR DESIGNER AND VISUAL
CONTRACT WITH THEM CONSTITUTES
PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF THESE RESTRICTIONS.

Aaron S. Tollefson, Designer

New Residence
For:

850 Bayview Avenue
Pacific Grove, California

A.P.N.: 006-132-012

Bulich
Residence

2'-6"2'-6"

2'
-6

"

2'
-0

"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'
-0

"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"

2'-6"2'-6"

2'
-6

"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"

1'-0" 1'-0"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

2'-6"2'-6"

2'-6"

2'
-6

"

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

HIP

HIP

HIP

VALLEY

HIPHIP

VALLEYVALLEY

R
ID

G
E

HIPHIP

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

HIP HIP

HIP HIP

VALLEY VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

HIPHIP

HIPHIP

HIPHIP

VALLEYVALLEY

(N) VENT
CHIMENY

(N)
CHIMNEY

RIDGE

RIDGE

HIP

HIP

HIP VALLEY

HIP HIP

HIP

FLAT ROOF AREA

FLAT ROOF AREA

1/4" = 1'-0"

A1.9

ROOF PLAN (RESIDENCE)
ROOF PLAN (GARAGE)

Roof Plan (Main Residence)
1/4" = 1'-0"
Roof Plan (2-Car Garage)

Oct. 14, 2019

April 20, 2020 (Planning Rev.)

Page 87 of 107



Page 88 of 107



Agenda No. 6 E 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 07/21/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit w/ Development (TPD) No. 20-0240 for

42 Quarterdeck Way (APN 006-043-003)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3, Construction or

Conversion of Small Structures

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions of approval and Classes 1 and 3
CEQA exemptions.
 

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The subject property is approximately 5,120 sq. ft. and is in a neighborhood with similarly sized lots, on
the west side of Quarterdeck Way, between Del Monte Boulevard and a Balboa Avenue. The property is
relatively flat and developed with a 1,679 sq. ft. residence and attached carport.
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel’s immediate vicinity is developed primarily with one- and two-story residences.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for orderly, well-planned, and balanced
development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s infrastructure,
and the City’s ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several of
its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is compatible with the Residential Medium Density
land use designation which allows residential development of up to 7.3 dwelling units per acre.
 
Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
The proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.16 (R-1).
This includes and is not limited to the height limit, allowable site and building coverage, and gross floor
area. The allowed Gross Floor Area for this lot is 2,580 sq. ft., when complete the property will have a
Gross Floor Area of 2,083 sq. ft. The property had a variance approved in 1977 (VAR 77-292) which
reduced the sideyard setback requirement from 6’ to 3 1/2’ along the south property line. The project
proposes a cantilevered portion of the kitchen to be built up to the reduced setback. Per PGMC

Page 89 of 107

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16


proposes a cantilevered portion of the kitchen to be built up to the reduced setback. Per PGMC
§23.64.160, the front porch is allowed to project 3’ into the front yard setback.
 
Architecture and Design Considerations
The project will result in a one-story, single-family residence of 2,083 sq. ft. Exterior finishes on the
proposed residence include flat concrete tile roofing, vinyl windows, shingle and horizontal wood sidings,
and a stone veneer skirt.
The proposed architectural style, layout, and proposed materials assist the project in complying with a
variety of the recommendations in the Residential Design Guidelines, including the following:

Guidelines No. 1: The mass and height of a new building should blend well with neighboring
structures and not overwhelm them with disproportionate size or a design that is out of character.
The proposed residence is one-story and under the allow Gross Floor Area for a lot of it’s size. The
project will not result in a house that overwhelms the surrounding properties and will look similar in size
and scale.
 
Guidelines No. 24: A new structure should appear similar in scale to those seen as traditional in the
neighborhood.
The proposed craftsman style home will not feel out of place with the surrounding architectural styles in
the neighborhood.
 
Guideline No. 27: A building should be in scale with its site.
By utilizing less than the allowed Gross Floor Area only going up one-story, the proposed residence will
match the characteristics of the lot.
 
Guideline No. 29: Design new roofs to appear similar in scale to those seen traditionally in the
neighborhood.
The proposed residence will have a roof pitch of 4:12 which is similar to the other roofs in the
neighborhood.
 
ARCHEOLOGIC RESOURCES
The subject property is located in the City’s Archaeological Zone. An Archaeological Resources Report
(Archives & Archaeology, June 2020) was prepared for this project. No evidence of cultural or
archaeological resources were identified on site, however as a precaution the report recommends that all
work be halted if human remains are found. As such, a Condition of Approval for inadvertent discovery
has been added to this project.
 
TREES
The project proposes to remove two existing non-native trees which would impact the construction of the
new home. The provided Arborist Report (Thompson, June 2020) determined that both trees are in
decline, as shown by a thinning canopy, dead limbs, and visible decay. The project arborist recommends
replacing the trees with Coast Live Oaks on a 1:1 basis. The City’s Arborist has reviewed the provided
report and agreed with its findings.   

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
The proposed project qualifies for Classes 1 and 3 exemptions from CEQA requirements, pursuant to
Section 15301(l) and 15303(a) – Existing Facilities and New Construction, respectively. The proposed
new residence does not present any unusual circumstances that would result in a potentially significant
impact to the environment. The proposed alterations do not constitute a substantial adverse impact, thus
conforming to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
 

Page 90 of 107



 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions listed under §15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines. Staff
finds that none of these exceptions apply and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 1 and 3
exemption.

Attachments
Architectural Permit 
Notice of Exemption 
Application 
Tree Report 
Plans 

Page 91 of 107



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 
ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) & TREE PERMIT W/ DEVELOPMENT (TPD) 20-0240 FOR A PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 42 QUARTERDECK WAY TO ALLOW THE DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING 1,679 SQ. FT. 
ONE-STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 2,083 SQ. FT. ONE-

STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH AN ATTACHED ONE-CAR GARAGE. TWO 14” DIAMETER 
NON-NATIVE TREES ARE PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT.  

FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 42 Quarterdeck Way, Pacific Grove CA, 93950 (APN 006-043-003) 
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove 

General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1 zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 5,120 square feet. 
5. The subject site is located in the Area of Special Biological Significance and the Archeological Zone. 
6. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached carport; 
7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15301(l) & 15303 (a) – 

Existing Facilities & New Construction, respectively.  
AP FINDINGS 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1 zoning district including 

building coverage and height requirements, including a reduced sideyard setback allowed by VAR 77-292; 
 

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 
the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines No.’s 1, 
10 – 12, 24, 27, & 29; 

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and; 

 
4. The ARB has been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines 

in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
 

PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit with Development (TPD) 20-0240 to allow the demolition of an existing 1,679 
sq. ft. one-story, single-family dwelling and the construction of a new 2,083 sq. ft. one-story, single-family residence with 
an attached one-car garage.  
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within one (1) year from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 

Page 92 of 107



 

Page 2 of 3 
 Permit No. AP/TPD 20-0240 

conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   
 

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Chernus New Residence” 
dated 6/23/2020, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the 
exception of any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 
 

7. Tree Replacement:  Removal of any Protected Tree on a property that does not meet the canopy coverage goals, 
as defined in Municipal Code Section 12.20.080, shall require one replacement tree for each protected tree 
removed. Replacement trees shall be of a suitable species and planted in a suitable location, as agreed to by the 
city arborist and the property owner. For upper canopy trees on lots with available landscape area in excess 
of 2,000 square feet, at least half of all replacement trees shall be native trees (Gowen cypress, Coast live oak, 
Monterey cypress, Shore pine, Torrey pine, or Monterey pine). 

 
8. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 

 
9. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 

removed. 
 

10. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 

11. Archaeology. If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist. If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP/TPD 20-0240 to allow the demolition of an existing 1,679 sq. ft. one-
story, single-family dwelling and the construction of a new 2,083 sq. ft. one-story, single-family residence 
with an attached one-car garage. 

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 

agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Page 93 of 107



 

Page 3 of 3 
 Permit No. AP/TPD 20-0240 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 21st 
day of July, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:    

ABSENT:    

                                                  
APPROVED: 

 
 
      _______________________________ 
                     Sarah Boyle, Chair 
 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
Mike Chernus, Owner  Date 
 
 
 
 

Page 94 of 107



Page 95 of 107



Page 96 of 107



Page 97 of 107



Page 98 of 107



�1

THOMPSON 
WILDLAND MANAGEMENT 
Environmental Management & Conservation Services 
International Society of Arboriculture Certified Arborist # WE-7468A 
Department of Pesticide Regulation Qualified Applicator Lic. #QL50949 B 
Arborist & Environmental Assessments, Protection, Restoration, Monitoring & Reporting 
Wildland Fire Property Protection, Fuel Reduction & Vegetation Management 
Invasive Weed Control, and Habitat Restoration & Management 
Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control 
Resource Ecologist 

June 18, 2020 

Mr. & Mrs. Mike Chernus 
42 Quarterback Way 
Pacific Grove, CA. 93950   

Subject:      42 Quarterback Way pre-construction tree impact assessment 

Per the request of the property owner, a pre-construction tree impact assessment was 
recently performed for the property at 42 Quarterback Way in Pacific Grove in 
preparation for a home construction project.  The purpose of the assessment was to 
identify tree impacts associated with the proposed home construction project, as well as 
to provide tree protection and mitigation recommendations that may be necessary.   

Per the assessment, it has been determined that two 14 inch DBH (diameter at breast 
height) non-native introduced trees that have been planted in front of the existing home 
will need to be removed in preparation for the proposed home construction project (refer 
to attached Photos 1-4 and construction site plans provided by the property owner).  
These two aging and clearly declining trees (the specie has not yet been determined, but 
is definitely an exotic and introduced specie) are located in front of the existing home 
within 1 foot from the foundation of the structure.  Tree deficiencies and problematic 
characteristics are as follows: 
1) These two trees are located too close to the foundation and roofline of the existing 
home and need to be removed in order for proposed home construction activities to 
proceed.   
2) They are in declining physiological health and structural condition, as indicated by 
declining and thinning canopies, several dead limbs along the mid to upper section of 
multiple co-dominant stems and visible decay. 
3) Notable structural deficiencies, include decay that appears to be occurring in a few of 
the inherently weak V-shaped co-dominant stem attachments.   
4) Tree at the corner of the house has poor basal flare structure. 

Page 99 of 107



�2

In regards to tree replacement, following the completion of the home construction project 
it will be necessary to plant two minimum 5-gallon container size replacement trees on 
the subject property.  I recommend planting two native specie Coast Live Oak (Quercus 
agrifolia) trees, but you have some flexibility as to the type of tree specie that can be 
planted on the property.  The final decision as to what is planted on the property needs to 
be approved by the City Arborist/Forester.   

The two replacement trees should be acquired from a local native plant nursery that has a 
good selection of specimens that are free from harmful pathogens, insect pests and/or 
structural disorders.  The two replacement plantings should be planted using proper tree 
planting techniques and best management practices, and should be planted in a suitable 
location that will support healthy establishment and maturation.  Successful completion 
of this City of Pacific Grove tree removal permit condition shall be achieved when the 
replacement planting survives a one-year monitoring period. 

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or need additional 
information. 

Best regards, 
           
Rob Thompson                          6-18-20 
ISA Certified Arborist # WE-7468A              Date 
Resource Ecologist 

Thompson Wildland Management (TWM) 
57 Via Del Rey 
Monterey, CA. 93940 
Office (831) 372-3796; Cell (831) 277-1419 
Email:  thompsonwrm@gmail.com ; Website:  www.wildlandmanagement.com 

  

Page 100 of 107

mailto:thompsonwrm@gmail.com
http://www.wildlandmanagement.com


�3

Photo 1. Two declining trees located in front of existing home need to be removed in preparation for home construction activities.

Photo 2. Declining trees are located too close to existing structure.

Page 101 of 107



�4

Photo 3. Two aging and declining trees have multiple structurally problematic co-dominant stem attachments that compromise structural integrity.

Photo 4. Several dead limbs are occurring in mid-stem section of both trees. Remove two trees and plant two healthy trees on subject property.

Page 102 of 107



DATEPHASEMARK

DRAWN BY:

JASON MEHRINGER

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

AP PLAN CHECK
5-1-20ARCH. REVIEW

CHERNUS NEW
RESIDENCE
ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY

PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
APN 006-043-003
OWNER MICHAEL CHERNUS
PHONE 619-708-1565

6-6-20

MEHRINGER
CONSTRUCTION
& DESIGN
ADDRESS 481 WATSON ST #6

MONTEREY CA 93940
LICENSE 893553
PHONE 831-760-0275
EMAIL MehringerDesign@gmail.com

1

TITLE SHEET

A.0

CHERNUS NEW RESIDNECE
ADDIE AND MIKE CHERNUS

42 QUARTERDECK WAY
PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950

P: 619-708-1565

GENERAL NOTES

APPLICABLE CODES

PROJECT DATA PROJECT DIRECTORY

SHEET INDEXABBREVIATIONS

VICINITY MAP

SCOPE OF WORK

All codes referenced are to be used as amended by the state of
California and local jurisdiction.

PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH:
· 2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE
· 2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING CODE
· 2019 ACCESS COMPLIANCE

PROJECT ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY
PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950

A.P.N. 006-043-003

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ZONING: R-1
BLDG. USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS
FIRE SPRINKLERS YES
TRUSS CALCULATIONS N/A
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS TBD

PROJECT VALUATION $XXX,XXX

SITE COVERAGE
LOT AREA 5,120 SF
ALLOWABLE LOT COVERAGE 3,072 SF - 60%
PERMEABLE SURFACES 522 SF
PROPOSED RESIDENCE 2,083 SF
TOTAL SITE COVERAGE 2,258 SF

BUILDING COVERAGE
ALLOWED FLOOR AREA RATIO 2,083 SF - 40%
EXEMPT CANTILEVER 87 SF
ATTACHED GARAGE 261 SF
PROPOSED F.A.R. 2,083 SF

BUILDING HEIGHT
PROPOSED HEIGHT 19'-2"
CHIMNEY 21'-2"

OFF STREET PARKING SINGLE CAR GARAGE &
1 UNCOVERED SPACE

UTILITIES
GAS PG&E
ELECTRICAL PG&E
SEWER MRWPCA
WATER DOMESTIC - CAL AM

1. DEMOLISH [E] SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE
2. REMOVE (2) POOR CONDITION EUCALYPTUS TREES
3. NEW SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE W/ ATTACHED SINGLE CAR

GARAGE.

PROPERTY OWNER ADDIE & MIKE CHERNUS
42 QUARDERDECK WAY
PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
619-708-1565

DESIGNER JASON MEHRINGER
MEHRINGER CONSTRUCTION
481 WATSON ST. #6
CELL: 831-760-0275

BUILDING CONTRACTOR CHERNUS CONSTRUCTION CO.
PO BOX 96158
SOUTH LAKE TAHOE, CA
LIC. 515957
530-577-7750

ENGINEER OF RECORD WILL COKER, P.E.
STRUCTURES ENGINEERING INC.
1676 FREMONT BLVD. SUITE G
LICENSE: C82497
SEASIDE CA 93955
OFFICE: 831-393-4460

TITLE 24 CONSULTANT MICAH SEIERSTAD
NRG SOLUTIONS
PO BOX 16012
SOUTH LAKE TAHOE, CA 96151
OFFICE: 530-545-1138

CAL GREEN NOTES
1. Water conserving plumbing fixtures and fittings PER CGBC 4.303. Flush volume of all water  closets  shall  not  exceed  1.28  gallons  per flush.

Showerheads shall have a maximum flow rate of not more than 2.0 gallons per minute at 80 psi. Multiple  showerheads  serving  one shower shall not
exceed 2.0 gallons per minute at 80 psi. Residential  lavatory  faucets shall not exceed 1.5 gallons per minute at 60 psi.

2. Heating and Air-Conditioning System Design- HVAC systems shall be sized, designed and their equipment sized per CGBC 4.507.2. HVAC system installer
must be trained and certified and special inspectors employed by the enforcing agency must be qualified.

3. Bathroom Exhaust Fans- Each bathroom shall be mechanically ventilated with an Energy Star exhaust fan and the fan must be controlled by a humidstat
capable of adjustment between a relative humidity range of <50% to a maximum of 80%. CGBC 4.506.1

4. Rodent Proofing- Protect annular spaces around pipes, electrical cables, conduits or other openings at exterior walls against passage of rodents. CGBC
4.406.1

5. Covering of Mechanical Equipment & Ducts- Cover duct openings and other air related air distribution component openings during storage, construction
and until final start up with tape, plastic, or other acceptable method. CGBC 4.504.1

6. Adhesives, sealants and caulks- Adhesives, sealants and caulks used on the project shall be compliant with VOC and other toxic compound limits. CGBC
4.504.2.

7. Aerosol paints and coatings- Aerosol paints and coatings used on the project shall be compliant with product weighted MIR limits for ROC and other toxic
compounds. Documentation shall be provided to verify compliant VOC limit finish materials have been used. CGBC 4.504.2.3. Verification of compliance
shall be provided.

8. Carpet Systems- All carpet and carpet systems installed shall be compliant with VOC limits. CGBC 4.504.3
9. Resilient Floor Systems- 80% of the floor area receiving resilient floorings shall comply with the VOC emission limits defined in the Collaborative for High

Performance Schools (CHPS) low-emitting materials list or be certified under the Resilient Floor Covering Institute (RFCI) FloorScore program. CGBC
4.504.4

10. Plywood- particle board, medium density fiber board (MDF), and hardwood plywood used in interior finish systems shall comply with low formaldehyde
emission standards. CGBC 4.504.5

11. Foundation: Capillary Break- A 4" thick of 1/2" or larger clean aggregate shall be installed with a vapor retarder in direct contact with concrete. CGBC
4.505.2.1

12. Moisture Content of Building Materials- Building materials with visible signs of water damage shall not be installed. Wall and floor framing shall not be
enclosed when the framing members exceed 19% moisture content. CGBC 4.505.3

WASTE MANAGEMENT

1. A minimum of 50% of non-hazardous construction and demolition waste materials will be diverted from disposal by recycling, reuse on the project or
salvage for future use or sale.

2. Construction and demolition waste materials will be bulk mixed (single stream).
3. Construction and demolition waste material will be taken to the Marina Regional Waste Management facility.
4. Where possible construction and demolition waste generated will be recycle or reused.
5. Construction and demolition waste materials diverted shall be calculated by weight.

1. Contractor License: The contractor(s) performing the work described by these plans and specifications shall be properly and currently licensed during the
execution of the project and shall not perform work outside the legal scope of any license.

2. Scope: The contractor shall provide and pay for all labor, materials, tools, equipment and machinery, transportation, water, heat, electrical, telephone, and
any other related items necessary for the proper execution and timely completion of the work.

3. Quality Control: It is the express intention of these plans and specifications to require a high standard of work. If, in the opinion of the contractor, any portion
of the documentation herein is inconsistent with this, the owner and the designer shall be notified prior to executing the work and allowed revision time if felt
necessary.

4. Warranty: The contractor warrants to the owner that all materials and equipment furnished under this contract will be new unless otherwise specified, and
that all work will be of good quality, free from faults and defects, and in conformance with the contract drawings and specifications.

5. Permits: Unless otherwise instructed, the owner shall pay all permit fees including utilities. The contractor shall secure the building permit and any other
permits prior to starting the work and comply with all inspection requirements through final sign-off.

6. Legal / Notices /  Code Compliance: The contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, building codes, rules, regulations and other
lawful orders of any public authority bearing on the performance of work. The contractor shall promptly notify the designer in writing if the drawings and/or
specifications are at variance with any such requirements. (C.B.C 2019)

7. Construction Responsibility: The contractor shall be solely responsible for all construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures selected to
execute the work. The contractor shall coordinate all portions of work within the scope of the contract.

8. Job Site Safety: The contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and properly supervising adequate industry standard safety precautions and
programs in connection with this work. A pre-construction meeting is required to be held.

9. Insurance: Liability insurance shall be maintained by the contractor to protect against claims under workman's compensation acts, damages due to bodily
injury including death, and for any property damages arising out of or resulting from the contractor's operations under the contract. The insurance shall be for
liability limits satisfactory to the owner. The owner has the right to require contractual liability insurance applicable to the contractor's obligations. Certificates
of such insurance shall be filed with the owner prior to the commencement of work.

10. Indemnification: The contractor who agrees to perform this work also agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the owner and designer from and against all
claims/ damages / losses / and expenses, including attorney's fees and litigation costs, arising out of resulting from the performance of the work.

11. Cleaning Up: The contractor shall keep the premises and site free from accumulation of waste materials during construction by periodic clean up and off-site
debris removal. Final cleanup and debris disposition shall be to the satisfaction of the owner.

12. Existing Conditions: Contractor shall verify all existing conditions prior to any work and notify the designer of any discrepancies.
13. Construction Notes: All notes, dimensions, etc. indicate new materials or construction unless otherwise noted.
14. Building Codes: Project shall comply with the 2019 California Building, Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, Fire and Energy codes.

A.B. Anchor Bolt
ABV. Above
ATL. Alternate
ALUM. Aluminum
APPROX. Approximate
ARCH. Architect
ASPH. Asphalt
AUTO. Automatic
BD. Board
BLKG. Blocking
BLDG Building
BM Beam
BOT. Bottom
BTWN. Between
C.J. Construction Joint
CLR. Clear
COL. Column
CONC. Concrete
CONT. Continuous
CNT. Center
CTSK. Countersink
DBL. Double
D.F. Douglas Fir
DCKG Decking
DIA. Diameter
[E] Existing
EA. Each
EL. Elivation
E.N. Edge Nailing
ETC. Etcetera
EQ. Equal
EXT. Exterior
F.E. Fire Extinguisher
F.G. Finish Grade
FLR Floor
FNDN Foundation
F.N. Face Nail
F.O. Face Of
FRMG Framing
FT. Feet
FTG Footing
GA. Gauge
GALV. Galvanized
GRD Grade

GYP. BD. Gypsum Board
HDR Header
HGR Hanger
HDWD Hardwood
INT. Interior
INSUL. Insulation
JSTS Joists
K Kips (1,000 LBS)
MAX. Maximum
M.B. Machine Bolt
MIN. Minimum
[N] New
N.T.S. Not to Scale
o.c. On Center
OPNG Opening
PL Plate
PLYWD Plywood
P.T.D.F. Pressure Treated Doug. Fir
RDWD Redwood
RFTR Rafter
REINF. Reinforced
REQ'D Required
RET. Retaining
REV. Revision
SF Square Foot
SHTG Sheathing
SIM. Similar
S.O.G. Slab on Grade
SPEC. Specifications
STD. Standard
T&B Top and Bottom
T&G Tongue and Groove
T.N. Toe Nail
T.O.P. Top of Plate
T.O.W. Top of Wall
T.S. Tube Steel
TYP. Typical
T.N. Toe Nail
U.O.N. Unless Otherwise Noted
VERT. Veertical
W/ With
W/O Without
W.I. Wrought Iron

A.0 TITLE SHEET
SP.1 SITE PLAN
A.1 ROOF PLAN
A.2 FLOOR PLAN
A.3 ELEVATIONS
E.1 ELECTRICAL PLAN
T-1 TITLE-24
T-2 TITLE-24
T-3 TITLE-24
T-4 TITLE-24

42 QUARTERDECK WAY
PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950

QUAR
TE

RD
EC

K W
AY

BALBOA AVE

SHELL AVE

ES
PL

AN
AD

E S
T

ES
PL

AN
AD

E S
T

SPRAY ST

DEL MONTE BLVD

OCEAN VIEW
 BLVD

17
 M

ILE
 D

R

42

BE
AC

H ST

1

Page 103 of 107



COVERED
FRONT PORCH

51.00' 49.00'

47.00'48.00'

48
.5

'
47

.6
'

47
.5

0'

49
.0

0'

49
.8

0'

49.33'

50.00'

50
.0

0'

4
9
.0

0
'

49.00'

48
.0

0'

48.00'

NEW SINGLE STORY
RESIDENCE

42 QUARTERDECK WAY
ATTACHED

SINGLE CAR
GARAGE

UTILITY CLOSET
24 S.F.

CANTILEVERED
FLOOR SPACE

27 S.F.

KITCHEN
CANTILEVERED FLOOR
SPACE 39 S.F.

CANTILEVERED
WINDOW SEAT
21 S.F.

N 31° 35' 00" E   64'-0"

QUARTERDECK WAY
[E] CONC. CURB

PERMEABLE
PAVER STONE

DRIVEWAY
235 SF

20' GARAGE
SET-BACK

15' FRONT YARD
SET-BACK

10' REAR YARD
SET-BACK

6
.4

1
' S

ID
E 

YA
R
D

S
ET

-B
A
C
K

6
.4

1
' S

ID
E 

YA
R
D

S
ET

-B
A
C
K

3
-5

' S
ID

E 
YA

R
D

 P
R
EV

IO
U
S
LY

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 V
A
R
IA

N
C
E

N 31° 35' 00" E   64'-0"

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E
TY

P.
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

3'-5"

10'

2
0

'-1
1

"

2
0

'

1
7

'

5
'

6'-5"

N
 5

8
° 
2

5
' 0

0
" W

  
 8

0
'-0

"

N
 5

8
° 
2

5
' 0

0
"  

W
  

  
8

0
'-0

"

6
'-6

"

DN

F.F. 50.17'

S
LO

PE
 F

O
R

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E

T.O.S.
47.50'

T.O.S.
48.50'

48
.3

0'

[E] RESIDENCE TO
BE DEMOLISHED

[E] 9-7" x 21'-8"
CARPORT TO BE
DEMOLISHED

[E] 14 " Ø EUCALYPTUS
TREES IN POOR

CONDITION, TO BE
REMOVED

11'-9"

FRONT WALK
PERM. PAVERS

84 SF

SIDE YARD
WALK
PERM.

PAVERS
123 SF

5'

[E] 6' HIGH
FENCE

[E] 5'-6" HIGH
FENCE

6'-5" 5'

[E] 6' HIGH
FENCE

[N] 6' HIGH
FENCE

[N] 6' HIGH
FENCE

1801
FND IP .75 BT LS2689

1807
FND IP .75 BT LS2689 UNDER FWD

TOP OF [E]
ROLLED CURB

[E] UNDER GROUND
NATURAL GAS LINE,

VERIFY IN FIELD

[E] NATURAL
GAS METER

RELOCATE NATURAL
GAS METER

HOSE BIB, TYP.
AS SHOWN

[N] UNDER GROUND
NATURAL GAS LINE

[E] WATER
METER

1

1

1. FIBER ROLLS: The contractor shall maintain a stockpile of fiber rolls onsite, as
they can be used along erodible slopes, along stockpile perimeters, downslope
of exposed soil areas, and to delineate/protect staging areas. Fiber rolls must
be trenched into the soil and staked (stakes spaced max. 4' on center). install
fiber rolls along level contours, and turn the ends uphill. Inspect weekly and
remove accumulated sediment regularly.

2. DRAIN INLET PROTECTION: Place geotextile filter fabric beneath inlet grate and
surround entire inlet with gravel bags (overlap the bags and pack them tightly
together - see detail). Inspect all inlet protection weekly. Remove accumulated
sediment regularly.

3. RETAIN STORM WATER: Retention basins of sufficient size shall be utilized to
retain storm water on the site.

4. BARRIER SYSTEM: Where storm water is conveyed to a public drainage system,
collection point, gutter or similar disposal method, water shall be filtered by
use of a barrier system, wattle or other method approved by the enforcing
agency.

5. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS: Install stabilized construction access prior
to commencement of earth moving operations (if necessary for this
application, see detail). Inspect entrance daily, and add additional stone as
top-dressing when required. use fencing or barricades to prevent vehicle
traffic from driving around the stabilized access.

6. STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT: Soil stockpiles must be covered or stabilized (i.e.
with soil binders) immediately if they are not scheduled to be used within 14
days. Active soil stockpiles shall be watered twice daily to avoid wind erosion.
Surround all stockpiles with fiber rolls or silt fence. stockpiles of "cold mix",
treated wood, and basic construction materials should be placed on and
covered with plastic sheeting or comparable material and surrounded by a
berm.

7. CONCRETE WASHOUT: Washout must be located a minimum of 50 feet from
storm drains, open ditches, or water bodies. Discontinue use when washout
wastes reach 75% of the washout capacity. Allow washout wastes to harden,
be broken up, and then disposed of properly.

8. CONTRACTOR'S STAGING AREA: The contractor's staging area shall be
surrounded by fiber rolls. The staging area will be used to store delivered
materials, and for overnight equipment parking/fueling. Stored construction
materials shall be maintained in their original containers, and covered at all
times. Petroleum products and hazardous materials shall be stored within
secondary containment structures or a storage shed. Equipment fueling and
maintenance will only occur within the designated staging area. drip pans or
absorbent pads must be used during all fueling or maintenance activities. An
ample supply of spill cleanup materials shall be maintained in the staging area
at all times.

9. TREE PROTECTION: Tree protection shall consist of orange plastic mesh
fencing, and shall be installed prior to commencement of earth-moving
operations (see detail). Install fencing along the drip line of trees, and instruct
employees and subcontractors to honor protective devices. Tree injuries shall
be attended to be a licensed and certified arborist.

10.SILT FENCE: Silt fence shall consist of woven geotextile fabric with a minimum
width of 36 inches. Wood stakes shall be commercial quality lumber, spaced a
maximum of 6' apart and driven securely into the ground (see detail). Fencing
fabric shall be keyed into the soil as per manufacturer's recommendations.
Install silt fence along level contours. Turn the ends of the silt fence uphill to
prevent water from flowing around the fence. Inspect silt fence daily, and
make repairs immediately.

11.GRAVEL BAG CHECK DAM: Gravel bags shall consist of woven polypropylene,
polyethylene or polyamide fabric, min. unit weight of 40z/sy bags shall be a
minimum of 18" long x 12" wide x 3" thick, filled with 0.5" - 1" crushed rock.
tightly abut bags and construct check dam at least 3 bags wide x 2 bags high.
inspect check dam regularly and remove accumulated sediment.

12.WASTE MANAGEMENT: Solid wastes will be loaded directly onto trucks for
off-site disposal. When on-site storage is necessary, solid wastes will be stored
in watertight dumpsters in the general storage area of the contractor's yard.
Dumpsters and/or trash bins shall be covered at the end of each work day.
hazardous wastes shall not be stored onsite. Construction debris and general
litter will be collected daily and will not be allowed near drainage inlets or
drainage systems.

13.SANITARY/SEPTIC WASTE MANAGEMENT: Portable toilets will be provided and
maintained onsite for the duration of the project. All portable toilets will be
equipped with a secondary containment tray, and shall be located a minimum
of 50' from all operational storm drain inlets. Weekly maintenance shall be
provided and wastes legally disposed of off-site.

14.SWEEPING: All impervious surfaces shall be swept (not washed or hosed
down), and maintain free of debris and accumulation of dirt.

15.VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT: Responsible parities must ensure all construction
vehicles and equipment are maintained in good working order, and will not
cause dirt, mud, oil, grease , or fuel to be discharged or tracked off-site into
the street.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL GENERAL NOTES
1. The contractor shall take all necessary measures to prevent airborne dust from

becoming a nuisance to neighboring properties. The contractor shall conform to
the standards for dust -control as established by the air quality maintenance
district. Dust control measures to be implemented include but are not limited to
the following:
1.1. Provide equipment and manpower required for watering all exposed or
disturbed earth. sufficient watering to control dust is required at all times.
1.2. Cover stockpiles of debris, soil, or other materials which may contribute to
airborne dust.
1.3. Keep construction areas and adjacent street free of mud and dust.
1.4. Landscape, seed, or cover portions of the site as soon as construction is
complete.

2. The contractor shall assume liability for claims related to wind blown material. if
the dust control is inadequate as determined by the city, the construction work
shall be terminated until corrective measures are taken.

3. The contractor shall take all necessary measures to keep streets and roads free
from dirt and debris. should any dirt or debris be deposited in the public
right-of-way, the contractor shall remove it immediately.

4. All cut and fill slopes exposed during construction shall be covered, seeded or
otherwise treated to control erosion within 48 hours after grading. Contractor
shall revegetate slopes and all disturbed areas through an approved process as
determined by the city. this may consist of effective planting of rye grass, barley
or some other fast germinating seed.

5. During winter operations (between October 15 and April 15), the following
measures must be taken:
5.1. Vegetation removal shall not precede subsequent grading or construction
activities by more than 15 days. during this period, erosion and sediment control
measures shall be in place. disturbed surfaces not involved in the immediate
operations must be protected by mulching and/or other effective means of soil
protection.
5.2. All roads and driveways shall have drainage facilities sufficient to prevent
erosion on or adjacent to the roadway or the downhill properties.
5.3. Run-off from the site shall be detained or filtered by berms, vegetated filter
strips and/or catch basins to prevent the escape of sediment from the disturbed
area or site. These drainage control measures must be maintained by the
contractor as necessary to achieve their purpose throughout the life of the
project.
5.4. Erosion and sediment control measures shall be maintained and in Place at
the end of each day and continuously checked throughout the life of the project
during winter operations.
5.5. The grading inspector may stop operations during periods of inclement
weather if erosion problems are not being controlled adequately.

6. If vegetation removal takes place prior to a grading operation and the actual
grading does not begin within 30 days from the date of removal, then that area
shall be planted under the provision of section 16.08.340 to control erosion. No
vegetation removal or grading will be allowed which will result in siltation of
water courses or uncontrollable erosion.

7. All pollutants and their sources, including sources of sediment associated with
construction, construction site erosion and all other activities associated with
construction activity shall be controlled.

8. All non-storm water discharges are identified and either eliminated, controlled,
or treated.

9. Site bmp's are to be effective and result in the reduction or elimination of
pollutants in storm water discharges and authorized non-storm water discharges
from construction activity.

10. Stabilization bmp's installed to reduce or eliminate pollutants after construction
is completed.

11. Best management practices (bmp's) to be implemented by the project are listed
by category. fact sheets, and details for the bmp's selected for this project, can be
found in the casqa stormwater best management practice handbook.

12. Prior to commencement of any land disturbance, the owner or contractor shall
schedule an inspection with rma- environmental services to ensure all necessary
sediment controls are in place and the project is compliant with Monterey County
Grading and Erosion Control Regulations.

13. During construction the owner or contractor shall schedule an inspection with
RMA- environmental services to update compaction test records, inspect
drainage device installation, review the maintenance and effectiveness of bmp's
installed, as well as, to verify that pollutants of concern are not discharged from
the site.

14. Prior to final inspection, the owner or contractor shall schedule an inspection
with RMA- environmental services to conduct a final grading inspection, collect
final geotechnical letter of conformance, ensure that all disturbed areas have
been stabilized and that all temporary erosion and sediment measures that are
no longer needed have been removed.

15. The owner or contractor shall schedule an inspection with RMA-environmental
services during the rainey season, October 15 through April 15, to ensure
contaminants are not discharged into the Carmel Bay Area of biological
significance (if applicable).

GOOD SITE MANAGEMENT "HOUSEKEEPING"
1. Pollutants in storm water discharges from the project during construction may

originate from the daily operation of equipment, grading operations, and
stockpiling of materials. Dischargers shall implement good housekeeping
measures on the construction site to control the air deposition of site materials
and from site operations. Such particulates can include, but are not limited to,
sediment, nutrients, trash, metals, bacteria, oil, grease and organics

WASTE MANAGEMENT POLLUTION CONTROL
1. The discharger shall prevent disposal of any rinse or wash waters or materials on

impervious or pervious site surfaces or into the storm drain system.
2. The discharger shall ensure the containment of sanitation facilities (e.g., portable

toilets) to prevent discharges of pollutants to the storm water drainage system or
reclaiming water. The sanitation facilities shall be cleaned, replaced, and
inspected regularly for leaks and spills. Secondary containment on sanitation
facilities must be provided.

3. Waste disposal containers shall be covered at the end of every business day and
during a rain event. No discharges from waste disposal containers to the storm
water drainage system or receiving water shall be allowed.

4. Stockpiled material shall be contained and securely protected from wind and rain
at all times unless actively being used.

5. Procedures shall be developed that effectively address hazardous and
non-hazardous spills. equipment and materials for cleanup of spills shall be
available on site. Spills and leaks shall be cleaned up immediately and disposed of
properly.

6. Concrete washout areas shall be contained so there is no discharge into the
underlying soil and onto the surrounding areas- see detail this page.

7. Discharger shall maintain vehicles to prevent oil, grease, or fuel to leak into the
ground, storm drains or surface waters. all equipment or vehicles shall be fueled,
maintained and stored in a designated area fitted with appropriate bmps. leaks
shall be cleaned immediately and disposed of properly.

8. The contractor shall review construction activities to identify and quantify likely
construction materials and wastes. special notice shall be made of materials and
wastes with special handling or disposal requirements; such as lead contaminated
soils, concrete saw-cutting liquids, waste chemicals and empty chemical
containers. the contractor shall follow all manufacturers' storage and handling
recommendations and follow all federal, state, and local regulations, where
possible. Contractor shall use safer and less polluting products.

EROSION CONTROL (SOIL STABILIZATION)
1. Sufficient erosion control materials will be maintained on-site to allow for

immediate deployment before the onset of rain.
2. Dischargers shall provide effective soil covers for inactive areas (more than 14

days un-disturbed) and all finished slopes, open space, utility backfill, and
completed lots.

3. Dischargers shall limit the use of plastic materials when more sustainable,
environmentally friendly alternatives exist. where plastic materials are deemed
necessary, the discharger shall consider the use of plastic materials resistant to
solar degradation.

4. Special care shall be taken so that no fill materials shall be placed, spread, or
rolled during unfavorable weather conditions.

SEDIMENT CONTROL
1. Sufficient quantities of temporary sediment control materials will be maintained

on-site throughout the duration of the project, to allow implementation of
temporary sediment controls in the event of predicted rain and for rapid
response to failures or emergencies.

2. Dischargers shall establish and maintain effective perimeter controls and stabilize
all construction entrances and exits to sufficiently control erosion and sediment
discharges from the site.

3. Dischargers shall effectively manage all run-on, all runoff within the site and all
runoff that discharges off the site. run-on from off-site shall be directed away
from all disturbed areas or shall collectively be in compliance with the effluent
limitation of this permit.

4. Dischargers shall apply linear sediment controls along the toe of the slope, face of
the slope, and at the grade breaks of exposed slopes.

5. Dischargers shall ensure that construction activity traffic to and from the project
is limited to entrances and exits that employ effective controls to prevent offsite
tracking of sediment.

6. Dischargers shall ensure that all storm drain inlets and perimeter controls, runoff
control BMPS, and pollutant controls at entrances and exits (e.g. tire wash off
locations) are maintained and protected from activities that reduce their
effectiveness.

7. Dischargers shall inspect on a daily basis all immediate access roads daily.
8. At a minimum daily (when necessary) and prior to any rain event, the discharger

shall remove any sediment or other construction activity related materials that
are deposited on the roads by vacuuming or sweeping (not by hosed or washed
down).

TRACKING CONTROL
1. tracking controls shall be implemented and maintained year-round and

throughout the duration of the project, at all access (ingress/egress) points to the
project site where vehicles and/or equipment may track sediment from the
construction site onto public or private roadways.

WIND EROSION CONTROL
1. Wind erosion control BMPS shall be implemented and maintained year-round and

throughout the duration of the project on all disturbed soils on the project site
that are subject to wind erosion, and when significant wind and dry conditions
are anticipated during project construction. the objective of wind controls is to
prevent the transport of soil from disturbed areas of the project site by wind.

NON-STORMWATER MANAGEMENT POLLUTION CONTROL
1. Non-storm water discharges consist of all discharges to/from a municipal storm

water conveyance, which do not originate from precipitation events (i.e., all
discharges from a conveyance system other than storm water).

2. Dischargers shall implement measures to control all non-storm water discharges
during construction.

3. Dischargers shall wash vehicles in such a manner as to prevent non-storm water
discharges.

4. Dischargers shall clean streets in such a manner as to prevent unauthorized
non-storm water discharges.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

SITE PLANN

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"

SITE NOTES
1. No person may tap into any fire hydrant other than fire suppression or

emergency aid, without first obtaining written approval from the water
purveyor supplying water to the hydrant and from the Monterey County
Health Department.

2. All hoses used in connection with any construction activities shall be
equipped with a nozzle shut-off. when an automatic shut-off nozzle can be
purchased or otherwise obtained for the size or type of hose in use, the
nozzle shall be an automatic shut-off nozzle.

3. No potable water may be used for compaction or dust control purposes in
construction activities where there is a reasonably available source of
reclaimed or other sub-potable water approved by the Monterey County
health department and appropriate for such use.

4. The use of solders containing more than 2/10ths of 1% lead in making joints
on private or public water supply systems is prohibited (SB 164).

5. Provide non-removable backflow devices at all hosebibs.
6. Slope all grades away from the structure for a min 5% for 10'-0".
7. Contractor is to verify the location and height of the nearest upstream

manhole If the flood level rims are less then 2' above this elevation, the
sewer system shall be protected with an approved sewer back water valve
and sewer relief vent shall be installed.

8.               All hatched areas are not counted towards the Floor Area Ratio. Total
                    hatched area 87 S.F.
9.  Eucalyptus trees to be removed are non-native species as inspected by

Thompson Wildlife Management, and Urban Forester.

DATEPHASEMARK

DRAWN BY:

JASON MEHRINGER

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

AP PLAN CHECK
5-1-20ARCH. REVIEW

CHERNUS NEW
RESIDENCE
ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY

PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
APN 006-043-003
OWNER MICHAEL CHERNUS
PHONE 619-708-1565

6-6-20

MEHRINGER
CONSTRUCTION
& DESIGN
ADDRESS 481 WATSON ST #6

MONTEREY CA 93940
LICENSE 893553
PHONE 831-760-0275
EMAIL MehringerDesign@gmail.com

1

SITE PLAN

SP.1
Page 104 of 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM



4
12

4
12

4 1
2

4 1
2

4
12

4
12

4
12

4
12

4 1
2

4 1
2

3
.5 1
2

SOLAR ARRAY (20)
SUN POWER X21-345
PANELS

SKYLIGHTS

SKYLIGHTS,
TYP. OF (4)

DATEPHASEMARK

DRAWN BY:

JASON MEHRINGER

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

AP PLAN CHECK
5-1-20ARCH. REVIEW

CHERNUS NEW
RESIDENCE
ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY

PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
APN 006-043-003
OWNER MICHAEL CHERNUS
PHONE 619-708-1565

6-6-20

MEHRINGER
CONSTRUCTION
& DESIGN
ADDRESS 481 WATSON ST #6

MONTEREY CA 93940
LICENSE 893553
PHONE 831-760-0275
EMAIL MehringerDesign@gmail.com

1

ROOF PLAN

A.1

ROOF PLANN

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"

ROOF NOTES
1. Roof Material - flat concrete tiles Eagle Roof Product #5530 Ponderosa
2. Roof slope: 4 in 12 unless otherwise noted
3. Overhangs: 12" typical
4. Gutters: aluminum gutters and downspouts
5. Venting: Gang all vent stacks to minimize quantity of roof jacks and locate roof

jacks in the least visible locations where possible
6. Solar Array: Solar panels Sun Power X21-345. - panel weight 41 lbs per panel

Page 105 of 107



4'-6"

9'4'-5"6'-3"16'-5"7'4'-6"6'-7"

2'-21
2"

2'-4"3'

3'-01
2"

5'-7"

11'-9"33'-51
2"5'-111

2"3'

4'6'4'-2" 5'-10"3'-4" 5'-7"

54'-2"

54'-2"

3
'-5

1 2
"

5
'-5

"
4

'-5
"

1
5

'-1
1 2
"

7
'-9

1 2
"

1
3

'-1
"

1
3

'-1
01 2

"
3

'

4
5

'-1
"

3
'-1

0
"

3
'

3
'

8
'-6

"
8

'-9
"

4
2

'-1
"

4
5

'-1
"

8
'-3

"
8

'-1
11 2

"

2'-21
2"

15'-31
2" 2'-1" 5'-1" 4'-7" 10'-7" 8'-1"

11'-31
2"

11'-31
2"8'-101

2"6'-1"26'-1"

13'-1"1'-11"17'-11
2"5'-8" 1

4
'-8

"
1

2
'-2

"
1

3
'-7

"
3

'

1
4

'-4
1 2
"

9
'-1

"
3

'-3
"

2
'-1

"
1

1
'-4

1 2
"

3
'-6

1 2
"

5
'-6

"

4'-11"

LIVING
ROOM

MASTER
BEDROOM

KITCHEN

DINING
ROOM

HALL

GARAGE

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 4

UTILITY
ROOM

BOILER WH

DRYER

WASHER

BATH

CLOSET

CLOSET

WALK-IN
CLOSET

MASTER
BATH

WINDOW
SEAT

REF.

DW

PANTRY

LI
N
EN

2
'-1

"

2'-101
2"

3'-1"

2
'-8

"

5
'-1

01 2
"

3
'-1

"

7
'-5

"

1

2 2A

3

1

1

8

7

6

11

10

10

10

1

1

1

8A

5

5

4

113

L

104

100

102

101

106 105

113

112

111

108

107

114

SUN
ROOM

103

109

LAUNDRY
110

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET

116

115

117

118

119

100

A

100

J

100

D

106

C

105

C

100

B

100

B

108

D

109

C

110

C

111

D

108

G

108

H

111

G

112

C

112

H

114

K

9 1

9R

12

13

113

F

113

E

2
0

'-9
"

1
2

'-5
"

1

12A

14

LI
N
EN

WALL
ABOVE

GABLE
WINDOW
ABOVE

3

3

3

3

MAXIMUM CEILING
HEIGHT 15'-10"

MAXIMUM CEILING
HEIGHT 15'-10"

12

13

13

13

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. A sewer back water valve and sewer relief vent shall be installed.
2. Toilets must have a minimum clear width of 30" (15" ea. side from center) and

24" clear from the front per CPC 402.5
3. The walls of the tub or shower have non-absorbent material to a minimum

height of 72" above the drain inlet.
4. Shower enclosure is made tempered glass and the doors provide a minimum 22"

clear space with the door in the open position.
5. The shower must have a minimum finished interior of 1024 sq. in. and shall also

be capable of encompassing a 30" circle.
6. Ceiling in garage must have a min. 5 8" type 'X' drywall.
7. Walls in garage must have a min. 12" drywall for all walls adjacent to dwelling.
8. Dryer exhaust vent to be a maximum of 14' equipped with a back draft damper

including (2) 90-dagree elbow and a minimum diameter of 4". The vent discharge
location shall be a minimum of 3 feet away from any opening into the building
per cmc 504.3.1

FLOOR PLANN

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE

ID

WIDTH HEIGHT HEADER TYPE REMARKS

1 5'-0" 4'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER NOTE 4

2

4'-0" 1'-3" 6'-8" OBSCURED GLASS NOTE 5

2A 4'-0" 1'-3" 6'-8" SLIDER

3

4'-0" 4'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER

4

5'-0" 2'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER

5

4'-0" 3'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER

6

6'-0" 3'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER, FIXED, SLIDER

7 3'-0" 3'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER

8 6'-0" 2'-6" N/A SINGLE CASEMENT

8A 5'-0" 2'-6" N/A FIXED

9 5'-0" 4'-0" 6'-8" FIXED TRAPEZOID

9R 5'-0" 4'-0" 6'-8" FIXED TRAPEZOID

10 5'-0" 5'-0" 6'-8" FIXED

11 3'-0" 5'-0" 6'-8" SLIDER

12 2'-0" 2'-0" N/A OPENING SKYLIGHT

12A 2'-0" 2'-0" N/A AWNING

13 2'-10" 5'-0" N/A OPENING SKYLIGHT

14 2'-0" 1'-6" N/A AWNING

NOTES
1.  All windows to be dual pane.
2.  Window dimensions are proposed finished openings sizes. General contractor to
     verify all window sizes, shapes, colors, glazing, etc. and must be approved by
     owner prior to ordering
3.  All glazing subject to human impact shall be tempered glass.
4.  For windows that serve as egress from sleeping areas:
     -minimum net clear open dimension of 24” in height
     -minimum net clear open dimension of 20” in width
     -minimum net clear open dimension of 5.7 square feet in area
     -sill heights of such openings shall not exceed 44” above floor
5.  Bathroom window to be tempered if it is less than 60” horizontal and or vertical
     from the standing surface of the tub.

DOOR SCHEDULE

ID WIDTH HEIGHT TYPE REMARKS

A 3'-0" 6'-8" INSULATED STEEL

B 5'-0" 6'-8" WOOD LOUVERED

C 2'-4" 6'-8" SOLID WOOD 6-PANEL

D 2'-6" 6'-8" SOLID WOOD 6-PANEL

E 2'-6" 6'-8" INSULATED STEEL

F 2'-8" 6'-8" INSULATED STEEL NOTE 2

G 5'-0" 6'-8" WOOD LOUVERED

H 4'-0" 6'-8" WOOD LOUVERED

J 2'-8" 6'-8" STEEL FRAME, GLASS PANEL

K 5'-0" 6'-8" STEEL INSULATED FRENCH
DOORS W/ VENTS

L 8'-0" 8'-0" STEEL INSULATED ROLL-UP
GARAGE DOOR

NOTES
1. Door dimensions are proposed finished openings sizes. General contractor to
verify all door sizes, shapes, colors, glazing, etc. and must be approved by owner
prior to ordering
2. Door from garage to living space must be 20 minute fire rated, 1-3/8", tight fitting,
self closing and self latched  CRC R302.5
3. There will be additional wood louvered doors above the closet doors, size and
location to be determined during framing.

DATEPHASEMARK

DRAWN BY:

JASON MEHRINGER

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

AP PLAN CHECK
5-1-20ARCH. REVIEW

CHERNUS NEW
RESIDENCE
ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY

PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
APN 006-043-003
OWNER MICHAEL CHERNUS
PHONE 619-708-1565

6-6-20

MEHRINGER
CONSTRUCTION
& DESIGN
ADDRESS 481 WATSON ST #6

MONTEREY CA 93940
LICENSE 893553
PHONE 831-760-0275
EMAIL MehringerDesign@gmail.com

1

FLOOR PLAN

A.2
Page 106 of 107

Mike
Typewritten Text
  3068

Mike
Line

Mike
Typewritten Text
7'4"

Mike
Line

Mike
Line

Mike
Line

Mike
Typewritten Text
1A

Mike
Line

Mike
Line

Mike
Typewritten Text
5'8 1/2"



1 1 1 1

10

9 9R1

8A

9
'1
0

'-6
"

2
1

'-2
"

9
'-6

"

9
'

2
'-8

"

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

47.5'
T.O.S. GARAGE

57.0'
T.O.P. GARAGE

62.67'
T.O.P. MASTER BED GABLE

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

60.67'
T.O.P. KITCHEN &

ENTRY GABLE

3
'-6

"

59.17'
T.O.P. MAIN FLOOR

12
412

4
12

4

12
4

12
2

1

1

4

4

6

7

8A

8B

9

8C

8C

[P] GRADE

1
9

'-2
"

1 6 11 10 10

13

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

62.67'
T.O.P. BEDROOM GABLE

59.17'
T.O.P. MAIN FLOOR

9
'

3
'-6

"

8
'

2
'-8

"

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

47.5'
FINISH GRADE

60.67'
T.O.P. ENTRY &
KITCHEN GABLE

58.17'
T.O.P. SUN ROOM

2
'-6

"

14

12
4

12
4

12
4

1

8C

4

9

8A

5

[E] GRADE

5

1 3 2A 2

8

12

1 7

9
'

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

59.17'
T.O.P. MAIN FLOOR

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

62.67'
T.O.P. BEDROOM GABLE

59.17'
T.O.P. MAIN FLOOR

9
'

3
'-6

"

1

12
4

12
4

4

8B

8A

8C

8C

9

5

[E] GRADE

12

5 5

4

12A

1
0
'-6

"
2
'-8

"

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

47.5'
FINISH GRADE

60.67'
T.O.P. ENTRY GABLE

50.17'
FINISH FLOOR

62.67'
T.O.P. BEDROOM GABLE

59.17'
T.O.P. MAIN FLOOR

8
'

3
'-6

"

58.17'
T.O.P. @ CANTILEVER

1
'

9
'-6

"

57.0'
T.O.P. GARAGE

1

5

8C

8B

9

4
6

9

8C

3'-6"

[E] GRADE

12
3.5

1

ELEVATION NOTES
1. Roof Material - flat concrete tiles Eagle Roof Product #5530 Ponderosa
2. Gutters - seamless aluminum gutters
3. Downspouts - square aluminum
4. Windows - vinyl dual pane
5. Skylights - dual pane
6. Exterior Doors - six panel insulated steel doors, painted
7. Garage Door - steel, insulated roll up door
8. Siding -

A. synthetic horizontal siding
B. synthetic shingle at gable ends
C. veneer stone at skirt and chimney

9. Trim - redwood/cedar trim painted
10. Lighting - wall mount, LED lights
11. Under floor access min. 24" x 18"

RIGHT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

LEFT ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"1

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"2

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"3

SCALE:  1 4" = 1'-0"4

DATEPHASEMARK

DRAWN BY:

JASON MEHRINGER

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

AP PLAN CHECK
5-1-20ARCH. REVIEW

CHERNUS NEW
RESIDENCE
ADDRESS 42 QUARTERDECK WAY

PACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950
APN 006-043-003
OWNER MICHAEL CHERNUS
PHONE 619-708-1565

6-6-20

MEHRINGER
CONSTRUCTION
& DESIGN
ADDRESS 481 WATSON ST #6

MONTEREY CA 93940
LICENSE 893553
PHONE 831-760-0275
EMAIL MehringerDesign@gmail.com

1

ELEVATIONS

A.3
Page 107 of 107

Mike
Line


	Agenda
	AI_763_Approval of June 9, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_6-9-20 ARB Minutes
	AI_748_Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0197 for 215 Ridge Rd
	       ATT_Permit
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Plans
	AI_744_Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0168 for 1223 Surf Avenue
	       ATT_Architectural Permit
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Project Data Sheet
	       ATT_Plan Set
	AI_762_Architectural Permit (AP) and Tree permit with Development (TPD) No. 20-0143 for 1015 Hillside Avenue 
	       ATT_application
	       ATT_data sheet
	       ATT_Draft AP
	       ATT_CEQA
	       ATT_Plans
	T-1
	A1.0 
	A2.1
	A2.2
	A3.1

	AI_745_Architectural Permit (AP) 19-0625 for 850 Bayview Ave
	       ATT_Architectural Permit
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Plans
	       ATT_Materials Sheet
	AI_746_Architectural Permit (AP) & Tree Permit w/ Development (TPD) 20-0240
	       ATT_Architectural Permit
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Tree Report
	       ATT_Plans
	A.0 TITLE SHEET
	SP.1 SITE PLAN
	A.1 ROOF PLAN
	A.2 FLOOR PLAN
	A.3 ELEVATIONS

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



